
 

AGENDA 

Library Board 
5:00 PM - Monday, June 16, 2025 
Library, 1101 6th Avenue 

This meeting is being recorded. 
  
This meeting is viewable online. To watch, go to Zoom.com, select Join a Meeting, and enter 
the Meeting ID# 875 9225 9578. A link is also provided at www.cityofmarion.org. Audio only 
can be heard by calling 1-646-558-8656 and entering the same Meeting ID listed above.   
 

Page  
 CALL TO ORDER   
 AGENDA APPROVAL   
  Motion to approve agenda as presented. (Action Requested)   
 
 INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS   
 PUBLIC FORUM 

This time is set aside for comments from the public. Please understand that the 
Library Board of Trustees will not take any action on your comments at this 
time due to requirements of the Open Meetings Law but may do so at a future 
meeting.  
You will have five minutes to address the Board. 

 

 
 LIBRARY SPOTLIGHT   
  May Staff Milestone Anniversaries - One Year of Service: Hilery 

Livengood  
 

 
  Library Board Member Recognition   
 
 MINUTES   
  Motion to approve the May 2025 Meeting minutes. (Action Requested)  

Library-Minutes-May 19 2025 DRAFT 
3 - 5 

 
 REPORTS   
  1. Friends of the Marion Public Library Report   
 
  2. Marion Public Library Foundation Report  

MPL Foundation Report for Trustees Meeting 06-16-2025 
6 

 
  3. Board Continuing Education   
 
  4. Art Advisory Committee Report   
 
  5. Finance Committee Report   
 
  6. Personnel Committee Report   
 

Page 1 of 60



 
  7. Director's Report 

 Budget Update 
 Statistics Highlights 
 Strategic Plan Update 
 General Department Updates 
 MLN Updates  

Directors Report June 16 2025 
Budget Performance Report May 2025 FINAL 
Open PO Report - May 2025 

7 - 25 

 
  8. Policy Committee Report 

 Policy Committee did not meet.  
 

 
  Motion to accept Reports 1 - 8 as presented. (Action Requested)   
 
 REGULAR AGENDA   
  1. State Library Board of Trustees Handbook - Ch. 16 & Appendix 

(Discussion)  
Ch. 16-Appendix - Iowa Library Trustee's Handbook_ 2021 Edition 

26 - 54 

 
  2. Metro Library Network (MLN) Agreement FY26-30 (Action 

Requested)  
MLN MOU FY26-30 

55 - 57 

 
  3. FY26 Board Officer Elections (Action Requested)  

Library Board of Trustees Executive Officer Ballot 
58 

 
  4. MOU Dolly Parton Imagination Library Partnership (Action 

Requested)  
Dolly Parton Imagination Library MOU 

59 - 60 

 
  5. Library Director Contract Modification (Action Requested)   
 
 ADJOURN  
 

Page 2 of 60



 

MINUTES 

Library Board  
5:00 PM - Monday, May 19, 2025 
Library, 1101 6th Avenue 

*Minutes are in draft format until approved at the next meeting* 
  
The Library Board of the City of Marion, Linn County, Iowa met on Monday, May 19, 2025, at 5:00 
PM, with the following members present: 
  

PRESENT: 
In Person: Susan Kling, Jack Zumwalt, Okpara Rice, Ross McIntyre, 
Chelsea Nunn, Melissa Alexander, Kelsey Logan, Nancy Miller,  
Bob Hoyt, Becky Garms 

ABSENT: Sandy Rosenberger, Kim Rose 

STAFF PRESENT: Bill Carroll, James Teahen, Kimberly Cowger, Ashley Osborn, Bob 
Reynolds, Lara Moellers, Becca Draus 

FRIENDS REP: Cheryl Kiburz 

GUESTS PRESENT: None  

  
 
 CALL TO ORDER 

The Meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Board President, Ross McIntyre 
 
 AGENDA APPROVAL  
 Motion to approve agenda as presented. (Action Requested)   
 

 
Moved by Alexander, seconded by Kling, to approve the Agenda as presented. 
Approved unanimously  

 
 INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS 

None 
 
 PUBLIC FORUM 

This time is set aside for comments from the public. Please understand that the Library 
Board of Trustees will not take any action on your comments at this time due to 
requirements of the Open Meetings Law but may do so at a future meeting.  
You will have five minutes to address the Board.  

 No comments.  
 
 LIBRARY SPOTLIGHT  
 Lara Moellers & Becca Draus presented a high-level overview of the Library's upcoming 

Page 1 of 3

Draft

Page 3 of 60



Summer Library Program, including an explanation of how the program works and a 
description of a variety of programs planned for the Summer.  

 
 MINUTES  
 Motion to approve the April 2025 Board Meeting minutes. (Action Requested)  

Moved by Rice, seconded by Zumwalt, to approve the April 2025 Meeting Minutes as 
presented. 
Approved unanimously  

 
 REPORTS  
 1. Friends of the Marion Public Library Report 

 Cheryl Kiburz reported that the Friends will be looking for two new Board members 
soon. 

 On August 23, 2025 the Friends will be helping with the DPIL Graduation 
Celebration. 

 The next Friends Booksale will be held August 8-10, 2025.   
 2. Marion Public Library Foundation Report 

 Hilery Livengood submitted a Foundation Report for Board Members as she was 
absent from this meeting.   

 3. Board Continuing Education 
 None to report.   

 4. Art Advisory Committee Report 
 No Report   

 5. Finance Committee 
 No Report   

 6. Personnel Committee Report 
 No Report   

 7. Director's Report 
 Budget Update - Revenue is at 132% for the year, Expenses are at 76%. 
 General Department Updates - Sally Reck was inducted into the Govenor's 

Volunteer Hall of Fame.  Lara Moellers was selected as the Library's new 
MakerSpace Library Assistant.   

 8. Policy Committee Report 
 Policy Committee did not meet.   

 Motion to accept Reports 1 - 8 as presented. (Action requested)  
Moved by Kling, seconded by Alexander, to accept Reports 1 - 8 as presented. 
Approved unanimously  

 
 REGULAR AGENDA  
 1. State Library Board of Trustees Handbook - Ch. 14-15 (Discussion) 

 Melissa Alexander liked how Chapter 15 mentions the following about censorship, 

Page 2 of 3

Draft

Page 4 of 60



"Don't defend the item being challenged, defend a person's right to read it."  
 MPL is a Tier 3 Library, this ties directly to the Direct State Aid we receive.    

 2. Envisionware Contract Renewal Approval (Action Requested)  
Moved by Rice, seconded by Nunn, to approve the Envisionware Contract Renewal. 
Approved unanimously   

 3. Nomination for FY26 Board Officers (Action Requested) 
 

 The following Board Members have expressed interest in FY26 Board Officer 
positions: 

o President: Ross McIntyre 
o Vice President: Kelsey Logan 
o Secretary: Becky Garms 
o Treasurer: Chelsea Nunn   

 4. Board Member Sign Ups: 
a. Foundation Board Meetings (one Board member needed for each date): 

i. Thursday, May 22 at 8 a.m. 
ii. Thursday, July 24 at 8 a.m. 
iii. Thursday, September 25 at 8 a.m. 
iv. Thursday, November 20 at 8 a.m. 

b. Friend's Board Meetings (one Board member needed for each date): 
i. Tuesday, May 27 at 5 p.m. 
ii. Tuesday, July 22 at 5 p.m. 
iii. Tuesday, August 26 at 5 p.m. 
iv. Tuesday September 23 at 5 p.m. 
v. Tuesday, October 28 at 5 p.m. 
vi. Tuesday, November 25 at 5 p.m. 

c. Uptown Summer Markets (multiple Board members needed for each date): 
i. Saturday, June 14 from 8 a.m. - noon 
ii. Saturday, July 12 from 8 a.m. - noon 
iii. Saturday, August 9 from 8 a.m. - noon 
iv. Saturday, September 27 from 8 a.m. - noon 

 
Sign-up sheets were passed around for volunteer opportunities for Board Members to 
take part in meetings as Board liaisons and Community Outreach activities.  

 
 ADJOURN  
 

 
Moved by Alexander, seconded by Rice, to adjourn at 5:48 p.m. 
Approved unanimously  

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Kimberly Cowger, Administrative Assistant 

Page 3 of 3

Draft

Page 5 of 60



Marion Public Library Foundation 

June 2025 report to Board of Trustees  

• BMO is providing a $500 sponsorship for the Summer Library Program. 
• The Cedar Rapids Garden Club donated $455 for Seed Library supplies. 
• We are working with a Collins Aerospace employee who is helping us apply for a grant 

and recruit Collins employees for volunteer roles. 

Page 6 of 60



 

 

June 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

Director’s Report for the Library Board of Trustees Meeting on Monday, June 16, 2025 

Budget Update: 

• The current fiscal year has lapsed approximately 91.7% through May 31, 2025. 

• As of the May 31, 2025 budget report, approximately 83% of the library’s budget has 

been expended for the year. 

 

• As of the May 31, 2025 budget report, revenue received increased to approximately 

134% received for the fiscal year. 

Statistics Highlights: 

 

• For May 2025, circulation of physical items decreased approximately 2.8% from the 

previous month, having 29,173 items checked out. Circulation of physical items for the 

month decreased approximately 1.3% when compared with the previous year. 

Page 7 of 60



 

 

June 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

• For May 2025, circulation of digital items increased approximately 2.3% compared to 

the previous month. Circulation of digital items for the month increased approximately 

5.0% when compared with the previous year. 

 

 
• The gate count for May 2025 was 13,834. The May gate count decreased approximately  

3.3% compared to April 2025. Compared to the previous year, this year’s gate counts 

saw an approximate 1.0% decrease compared to the same time last year.  

 

 
• Programming saw a decrease in the number of programs offered between May (118) 

and April (143). The number of programs offered in May 2025 was lower than the 

number of programs offered in May 2024 (139). 

Page 8 of 60



 

 

June 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

 
• Program attendees for May 2025 totaled 5,720 individuals. This is approximately 7.7% 

less than the 6,197 that attended programs in April. Compared with May 2024, which 

saw 5,137 attendees for programs, there was an approximate increase for the current 

year of approximately 11.3%.  

 

Strategic Plan Updates: 

• Library staff continue to work on the 2025 Plan of Service reaching towards completion 

of 2025 goals and objectives. Progress includes: 

o Opportunities for additional 1:1 staff training in the areas of customer service 

and reference services. 

o Adding additional bookmobile stops and service on Mondays and Fridays 

o Recruitment of library volunteers 

o Service agreement signed for the library to offer a foreign language learning 

database starting in July. The database resource is called Mango Languages. 

o Several marketing campaigns have been deployed to highlight various library 

services and offerings. 

 

 

Page 9 of 60



 

 

June 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

General Department Updates: 

• Library Administration 

o Library staff participated in the City’s annual employee appreciation luncheon on 

May 6. A total of 19 library employees were able to attend. 

o Bill and Hilery met with a number of past donors to discuss future opportunities 

for giving and in support of strategic plan initiatives. 

o The library was informed its nomination for the Friends of the Marion Public 

Library was selected for recognition for the 2025 Governor’s Volunteer Award. 

Recognition was given based upon the Friends’ commitment and dedication to 

supporting the library. An awards ceremony will be held in June. 

o Library leadership held and attended a volunteer fair seeking library volunteers 

for several activities including general cleaning, MakerSpace, and various 

programming activities. 

 

• Marketing and special Events Update from Ashley Osborn 
o Marketing 

• The library’s 2025 – 2028 Strategic Plan is the recipient of a 2025 PR 
Xchange Award from the American Library Association. This award 
recognizes the very best in library communications and marketing 
materials. The plan received recognition for its content, design, and 
originality and will be recognized at the annual American Library 
Association conference in June. 

• The next set of dyslexic-friendly wayfinding signage for the Youth 
Collection was designed, printed, and installed during the month of May. 

• Promotion of the library’s bookmobile continues to perform well. 
Between general posts and new route announcements, bookmobile 
promotions reach an average of 2,000 individuals on social media per 
month. Promotion for the bookmobile will increase with a few TV/radio 
spots in June. 

• Promotion of the library’s service offerings and collection items also 
continue to bring in high engagement and reach for the library. New 
additions to the Library of Things and the re-launch of the Book-A-Bike 
program reached 15,000 individuals. 

• A new volunteer newsletter/email list has been developed as a result of 
multiple volunteer-focused initiatives during the month of May. Over 30 
individuals signed up to receive information and apply for new volunteer 
opportunities. 

o Meetings & Special Events 

• 43 reservations were made for April. 38/43 reservations were completed. 

• Boardroom: 18 reservations 

Page 10 of 60



 

 

June 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

• Community Room: 4 reservations 

• Community Room A: 6 reservations 

• Community Room B: 10 reservations 

• Outdoor Reading Terrace: no reservations 
o Media Mentions 

• May 1: Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library of Marion Gifts Over 50,000 
Books to Children (KCRG, KGAN) 

• May 15: Winners Announced: 2025 PR Xchange Awards Competition 
(American Library Association) 
 

• Collections Strategy Update from Sue Gerth 
o Summer order ups continued to come in from vendors—new releases for adults 

as well. 
o Collection shifts took place to move large print away from the terrace leaks until 

the issue is resolved. Sue worked with Ashley for an updated map to assist 
patrons with these temporary moves. 

o More launch pads, more Whazoodles, more audio books also added to the 
collection in anticipation of summer reading. 

o Sue worked with programmers to make sure SLP plans were all in place and 
ready to go. 

o Updated signage for children’s Easy, Graphic novels, Readers, and other areas 
were installed and look great. This is part of the strategic plan to make signage 
more dyslexic friendly. 

o Sue is working with Bob to fill Lara’s full-time children’s position as she 
transitions to MakerSpace Librarian. 

o Bookmobile collection keeps growing, with new titles for anticipated summer 
reading for adults and children. 

o Mango language digital resource will be introduced throughout the MLN in late 
June/early July to replace Pronunciator—another strategic plan piece for more 
language resources. 

o Sue, along with other leadership managers, hosted a Volunteer fair for people 
interested in volunteering with the library. 
 

• Patron Services Update from Bob Reynolds 
o There were 29 Patron Incidents in May. These were behavior policy breaks.  
o There were two patron injuries reported in May. Emergency services were not 

called. It was discovered that the library was not at fault for either of these 
incidents.  

o Rural Linn County circulation has slightly decreased compared to last month.  
o Open Access circulation slightly decreased compared to last month.  
o Bookmobile circulation has slightly decreased since last month.  

Page 11 of 60

https://www.kcrg.com/2025/04/30/marion-library-program-gifts-over-50000-books-children/
https://cbs2iowa.com/news/local/marion-public-library-celebrates-five-years-of-dolly-parton-imagination-library-literacy-program-free-books-for-kids
https://www.ala.org/news/2025/05/2025-core-pr-xchange-award-winners-announced


 

 

June 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

• A new bookmobile stop, Wanatee K-9 Park, has started. This stop is a 
step to offer outreach to rural Linn County residents with additional 
outreach being researched which is in alignment with the strategic plan. 
Additional stops will be added throughout the next few months.  

o Volunteer hours have decreased slightly.  

• A volunteer fair occurred on May 10 with several members of leadership. 
We drew in a lot of interest. Volunteer posts are live on the website, and 
we have many candidates currently.  

o Staff were introduced to the MPL Approach in the May staff training, which is in 
alignment with the strategic plan to elevate customer service. Additional training 
will occur throughout the next few months.  

o In alignment with the strategic plan to offer educational materials to patrons, 
the Patron Services manager and the Marketing manager met to discuss a 
website refresh as well as editable handouts to highlight the various offerings 
the library has. 
 

• Programming Update  
o Nine Venture students and teachers from Linn Mar High School took a tour with 

Lara and learned about the services that library provides for students and new 
adults entering the professional stage of their lives. 

o The Cedar Rapids Concert Chorale performed at Encore Cafe to 91 avid listeners. 
o The Seed Library got a boost this month as 83 people selected from the new 

selection of seeds donated by Linn County Master Gardeners. 
o Orchestra Iowa brought their popular Pied Piper program back to the library so 

that 40 children and their families could experience classical music and 
instruments. 

o A volunteer fair brought 25 interested people into the library to learn about 
ways to serve the community. 

o Gia's Italian Kitchen partnered with Swamp Fox Bookstore to entice 35 foodies 
into the culinary kitchen. 

o Sydney coordinated another successful Cat Cafe program in partnership with 
S.A.I.N.T. Animal Rescue and 395 people came to socialize during the busy 
Marion Arts Festival weekend! 

o The first meeting of the History Book Club included five readers with volunteer 
leader, Scott Foens. 

o The busy school year closed out with Teen programmers Sam and Sydney 
hosting a Pizza and Games program for 82 excited teens!  
 

• IT and Building Maintenance Update from James Teahen 
o Technology: 

Page 12 of 60



 

 

June 2025 

Library Board Meeting 

• Worked with City IT to coordinate and implement the computers needing 

to be replaced for the current fiscal year asset replacement program. 

• Moved the adult interactive touchscreen table to the children’s area 

while the children’s table is being repaired.  Updated the games on table 

to be more age appropriate. No ETA on repair of children’s table. 

o Facilities: 

• Pipe Pro came and replaced sensors on both chillers due to constant 

tripping of the circuit. Prior to replacement staff had to go on the roof to 

manually reset the chiller. 

• Collected documentation to submit for an RFB (request for bid) for bird 

proofing second floor windows. RFB will go active at the beginning of 

June for 2 weeks. 

o Strategic Plan: 

• By implementing the replacement of library technology via asset 

replacement we are ensuring that both staff and patrons have up to date 

technology to find the resources that they are looking for which will help 

“Elevate the Internal & External Customer Experience” 

• By moving the interactive table to the youth area of the library it is 

enabling our younger patrons to experience a hands-on learning 

experience as opposed to just a visual experience. With offering this 

alternative option to our patrons it helps to “Elevate the Internal & 

External Customer Experience” 

• With the replacement of the chiller sensors, it helped eliminate the 

extremely warm temperatures that we were seeing in the building which 

was affecting both staff and patrons. With having a comfortable 

atmosphere for all involved we were able to “Improve library efficiencies 

for patrons and staff” as well as “Elevate the Internal & External 

Customer Experience” 

 
Metro Library Network (MLN) Updates: 

• MLN Library Directors met on May 21, 2025. 

• Directors discussed the 28E renewal contract for the three MLN libraries. The contract is 

included in this months Board packet for consideration of approval by the Library Board 

of Trustees. 

• The next scheduled meeting is set for June 18, 2025. 

Page 13 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library
Intergovernmental

4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4420.06 State Contributions Enrich Iowa - Direct Aid 10,500.00 .00 10,500.00 .00 .00 10,698.14 (198.14) 102 10,665.33

4420 - State Contributions Totals $10,500.00 $0.00 $10,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,698.14 ($198.14) 102% $10,665.33
4424 Enrich Iowa - Open Access 62,000.00 .00 62,000.00 .00 .00 90,997.79 (28,997.79) 147 61,456.04
4425 Enrich Iowa - InterLibrary Loan .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4440 Local Grants/Contributions
4440.01 Local Grants/Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4440 - Local Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
4441 County Borrowers 55,000.00 .00 55,000.00 .00 .00 75,513.54 (20,513.54) 137 64,674.47
4442 Contracting Cities 36,000.00 .00 36,000.00 .00 .00 36,325.03 (325.03) 101 36,449.76

Intergovernmental Totals $163,500.00 $0.00 $163,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $213,534.50 ($50,034.50) 131% $173,245.60
Charges for Service

4504 Copy Charges 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 1,016.60 .00 9,818.20 (4,818.20) 196 7,092.99
4505 Lost/Damaged and Paid 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 475.64 .00 6,680.01 (680.01) 111 5,838.55
4506 Fax Revenues .00 .00 .00 25.65 .00 57.75 (57.75) +++ 29.83
4509 Rental - Community Room 4,000.00 .00 4,000.00 987.50 .00 13,047.50 (9,047.50) 326 6,037.50

Charges for Service Totals $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $2,505.39 $0.00 $29,603.46 ($14,603.46) 197% $18,998.87
Misc Revenues

4702 Penalties/Fines
4702.03 Penalties/Fines Other 100.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00 .00 100.00 0 46.74

4702 - Penalties/Fines Totals $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0% $46.74
4704 Misc Revenues 6,600.00 .00 6,600.00 226.44 .00 16,378.08 (9,778.08) 248 5,023.60
4708 Other Contributions
4708.01 Other Contributions General 35,503.00 .00 35,503.00 .00 .00 35,503.00 .00 100 35,503.00

4708 - Other Contributions Totals $35,503.00 $0.00 $35,503.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,503.00 $0.00 100% $35,503.00
4709 Fuel Tax Refunds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 7.27 (7.27) +++ 1.98

Misc Revenues Totals $42,203.00 $0.00 $42,203.00 $226.44 $0.00 $51,888.35 ($9,685.35) 123% $40,575.32
Department   410 - Library Totals $220,703.00 $0.00 $220,703.00 $2,731.83 $0.00 $295,026.31 ($74,323.31) 134% $232,819.79

REVENUE TOTALS $220,703.00 $0.00 $220,703.00 $2,731.83 $0.00 $295,026.31 ($74,323.31) 134% $232,819.79
EXPENSE

Department   410 - Library
Salaries

6010 Regular Full-Time Salaries 955,546.00 .00 955,546.00 62,849.81 .00 801,942.58 153,603.42 84 778,199.46
6020 Regular Part-Time Salaries 571,282.00 .00 571,282.00 33,959.47 .00 413,443.60 157,838.40 72 399,314.63
6030 Hourly Wages - Temporary/Seasonal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6040 Overtime Pay .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 20.83

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 1 of 10

Page 14 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Salaries

6050 Benefits Payout .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 7,749.40 (7,749.40) +++ 16,511.40
Salaries Totals $1,526,828.00 $0.00 $1,526,828.00 $96,809.28 $0.00 $1,223,135.58 $303,692.42 80% $1,194,046.32

Employee Benefits/Costs
6110 Social Security 73,548.00 .00 73,548.00 5,944.78 .00 75,282.59 (1,734.59) 102 73,621.91
6120 Medicare 22,383.00 .00 22,383.00 1,390.29 .00 17,606.42 4,776.58 79 17,217.98
6130 IPERS 126,856.00 .00 126,856.00 9,123.96 .00 114,524.43 12,331.57 90 110,703.38
6150 Health Insurance 163,431.00 .00 163,431.00 11,815.49 .00 127,494.13 35,936.87 78 126,330.01
6151 Wellness Program 308.00 .00 308.00 22.20 .00 260.85 47.15 85 270.10
6152 Life Insurance 1,545.00 .00 1,545.00 103.86 .00 1,239.04 305.96 80 1,326.77
6153 Long Term Disability 3,735.00 .00 3,735.00 266.18 .00 3,149.56 585.44 84 3,142.35
6154 Dental Insurance 3,604.00 .00 3,604.00 315.16 .00 3,276.44 327.56 91 3,015.72
6160 Worker's Compensation 873.00 .00 873.00 .00 .00 928.32 (55.32) 106 1,131.33
6170 Unemployment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6180 Allowances 7,920.00 .00 7,920.00 330.00 .00 3,630.00 4,290.00 46 4,950.00
6190 Education Stipend 9,000.00 .00 9,000.00 750.00 .00 8,850.00 150.00 98 8,250.00

Employee Benefits/Costs Totals $413,203.00 $0.00 $413,203.00 $30,061.92 $0.00 $356,241.78 $56,961.22 86% $349,959.55
Staff Development

6199 Tuition Reimbursement .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6210 Dues/Membership 3,825.00 .00 3,825.00 .00 .00 1,365.00 2,460.00 36 2,128.60
6220 Subscriptions/Education Materials 750.00 .00 750.00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 0 339.50
6230 Training/Conference Registrations 8,125.00 .00 8,125.00 307.00 .00 4,400.41 3,724.59 54 5,477.72
6240 Travel Expenses 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 172.55 .00 6,039.39 (1,039.39) 121 7,238.34
6260 Employee Health Screenings 420.00 .00 420.00 .00 .00 .00 420.00 0 .00

Staff Development Totals $18,120.00 $0.00 $18,120.00 $479.55 $0.00 $11,804.80 $6,315.20 65% $15,184.16
Repair/Maintenance/Utilities

6310 Building Maintenance & Repairs 61,700.00 .00 61,700.00 723.95 .00 29,801.13 31,898.87 48 25,678.41
6320 Grounds Maintenance & Repairs 1,250.00 .00 1,250.00 .00 .00 689.75 560.25 55 .00
6331 Vehicle Maintenance 3,200.00 .00 3,200.00 92.26 .00 769.60 2,430.40 24 9.00
6332 Vehicle Repairs - Internal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6333 Vehicle Repairs - External .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6334 Tires .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6350 Other Equipment Repairs 2,150.00 .00 2,150.00 .00 .00 1,070.00 1,080.00 50 940.00
6371 Electric/Gas Utility Expense 109,425.00 .00 109,425.00 6,160.98 .00 73,447.96 35,977.04 67 70,559.85
6373 Communications Utility Expenses 5,520.00 .00 5,520.00 416.80 .00 5,517.99 2.01 100 4,319.65
6374 Water/Sewer Utility Expenses 1,980.00 .00 1,980.00 81.50 .00 1,039.27 940.73 52 1,196.44

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities Totals $185,225.00 $0.00 $185,225.00 $7,475.49 $0.00 $112,335.70 $72,889.30 61% $102,703.35

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 2 of 10

Page 15 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Contractual Services

6402 Advertising/Publications 8,798.00 .00 8,798.00 90.71 .00 2,755.85 6,042.15 31 1,620.11
6403 Outsourced Labor Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6408 General Insurance 80,683.00 .00 80,683.00 .00 .00 84,247.11 (3,564.11) 104 59,764.79
6409 Credit Card Merchant Fees 1,320.00 .00 1,320.00 144.86 .00 1,814.14 (494.14) 137 1,147.56
6411 Contracts - Legal Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6413 Contracts - 28E 144,900.00 .00 144,900.00 .00 .00 143,430.32 1,469.68 99 143,430.32
6416 Contracts - Real Estate Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6419 Contracts - Technology Service 101,127.00 .00 101,127.00 2,073.42 5,062.03 73,239.45 22,825.52 77 62,904.91
6423 Contracts - Janitorial Services 54,480.00 .00 54,480.00 4,480.00 8,960.00 49,280.00 (3,760.00) 107 52,140.00
6424 Contracts - Office Equipment 14,400.00 .00 14,400.00 6,965.42 1,018.85 17,687.36 (4,306.21) 130 4,168.29
6425 Contracts - Building Maintenance 35,530.00 .00 35,530.00 20,723.02 .00 31,843.43 3,686.57 90 29,685.50
6426 Contracts - Grounds Maintenance .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6499 Contracts - Other Services 9,600.00 .00 9,600.00 527.00 .00 6,141.57 3,458.43 64 5,119.10

Contractual Services Totals $450,838.00 $0.00 $450,838.00 $35,004.43 $15,040.88 $410,439.23 $25,357.89 94% $359,980.58
Commodities

6502 Promotional Items 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00 .00 .00 4,404.71 1,595.29 73 4,528.72
6506 Office Supplies 8,250.00 .00 8,250.00 876.17 .00 3,433.04 4,816.96 42 5,480.84
6507 Operational Supplies 45,365.00 .00 45,365.00 8,309.96 .00 32,772.97 12,592.03 72 28,132.37
6508 Postage/Shipping 10,200.00 .00 10,200.00 333.42 .00 4,775.72 5,424.28 47 3,489.70
6510 Forms/Printing Services 8,950.00 .00 8,950.00 2,497.89 .00 6,237.58 2,712.42 70 2,717.96
6511 Janitorial Supplies 10,600.00 .00 10,600.00 3,645.83 .00 10,639.25 (39.25) 100 7,793.94
6513 Vehicle Operating Supplies 5,000.00 .00 5,000.00 .00 .00 190.67 4,809.33 4 110.92
6514 Medical Supplies 2,295.00 .00 2,295.00 84.34 .00 971.85 1,323.15 42 585.69
6560 Pre-Employment Screening 434.00 .00 434.00 .00 .00 .00 434.00 0 .00
6580 Technology 2,850.00 .00 2,850.00 871.52 .00 1,285.72 1,564.28 45 3,643.18
6590 Events & Meetings 1,000.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 .00 89.67 910.33 9 874.58
6599 Misc Commodities/Expenses 5,200.00 .00 5,200.00 86.95 .00 861.88 4,338.12 17 9,127.37

Commodities Totals $106,144.00 $0.00 $106,144.00 $16,706.08 $0.00 $65,663.06 $40,480.94 62% $66,485.27
Capital Outlay

6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00 .00 .00 .00 8,000.00 0 .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 109.00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 1,867.97
6717 Small Project Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718 Library Materials
6718.01 Library Materials Adult Materials 75,560.00 .00 75,560.00 9,150.11 .00 68,312.91 7,247.09 90 65,205.97

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 3 of 10

Page 16 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   101 - General Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Capital Outlay

6718 Library Materials
6718.02 Library Materials Young Adult Materials 8,000.00 .00 8,000.00 534.72 .00 7,330.78 669.22 92 20,462.54
6718.03 Library Materials Children's Materials 54,500.00 .00 54,500.00 14,102.62 6,589.24 41,482.81 6,427.95 88 52,957.39
6718.04 Library Materials Audio Materials 32,500.00 .00 32,500.00 2,011.90 .00 21,980.86 10,519.14 68 19,280.96
6718.05 Library Materials Video Materials 16,000.00 .00 16,000.00 513.51 .00 12,310.43 3,689.57 77 12,695.83
6718.06 Library Materials Downloadable Books 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 1,308.80 .00 13,730.88 (3,730.88) 137 11,981.36
6718.07 Library Materials Downloadable Media 50,000.00 .00 50,000.00 6,586.85 .00 79,487.74 (29,487.74) 159 60,709.90
6718.08 Library Materials Other 44,217.00 .00 44,217.00 764.11 .00 41,059.15 3,157.85 93 34,982.65
6718.09 Library Materials Electronic Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6718 - Library Materials Totals $290,777.00 $0.00 $290,777.00 $34,972.62 $6,589.24 $285,695.56 ($1,507.80) 101% $278,276.60
Capital Outlay Totals $298,777.00 $0.00 $298,777.00 $34,972.62 $6,589.24 $285,695.56 $6,492.20 98% $280,253.57

Transfers
6910 Transfers Out
6910.02 Transfers Out To Equipment Reserve Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6910.08 Transfers Out To Employee Benefits .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6910 - Transfers Out Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Transfers Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Department   410 - Library Totals $2,999,135.00 $0.00 $2,999,135.00 $221,509.37 $21,630.12 $2,465,315.71 $512,189.17 83% $2,368,612.80
EXPENSE TOTALS $2,999,135.00 $0.00 $2,999,135.00 $221,509.37 $21,630.12 $2,465,315.71 $512,189.17 83% $2,368,612.80

Fund   101 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 220,703.00 .00 220,703.00 2,731.83 .00 295,026.31 (74,323.31) 134% 232,819.79
EXPENSE TOTALS 2,999,135.00 .00 2,999,135.00 221,509.37 21,630.12 2,465,315.71 512,189.17 83% 2,368,612.80

Fund   101 - General Fund Totals ($2,778,432.00) $0.00 ($2,778,432.00) ($218,777.54) ($21,630.12) ($2,170,289.40) ($586,512.48) ($2,135,793.01)
Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Commodities

6580 Technology 10,660.00 .00 10,660.00 .00 .00 6,325.00 4,335.00 59 10,549.49
Commodities Totals $10,660.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,325.00 $4,335.00 59% $10,549.49

Capital Outlay
6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6717 Small Project Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 4 of 10

Page 17 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library

Capital Outlay Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Department   410 - Library Totals $10,660.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,325.00 $4,335.00 59% $10,549.49

EXPENSE TOTALS $10,660.00 $0.00 $10,660.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,325.00 $4,335.00 59% $10,549.49

Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
EXPENSE TOTALS 10,660.00 .00 10,660.00 .00 .00 6,325.00 4,335.00 59% 10,549.49

Fund   105 - Equipment Reserve Fund Totals ($10,660.00) $0.00 ($10,660.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,325.00) ($4,335.00) ($10,549.49)
Fund   130 - Special Revenue

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library
Intergovernmental

4400 Federal Grants/Contributions
4400.01 Federal Grants/Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4400 - Federal Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4420.06 State Contributions Enrich Iowa - Direct Aid .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4420 - State Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Intergovernmental Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Misc Revenues
4701 Donations
4701.01 Donations General 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00 99.00 .00 31,064.65 (11,064.65) 155 37,740.53

4701 - Donations Totals $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $99.00 $0.00 $31,064.65 ($11,064.65) 155% $37,740.53
4708 Other Contributions
4708.01 Other Contributions General 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 .00 .00 .00 10,000.00 0 25,000.00

4708 - Other Contributions Totals $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0% $25,000.00
Misc Revenues Totals $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $99.00 $0.00 $31,064.65 ($1,064.65) 104% $62,740.53

Department   410 - Library Totals $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $99.00 $0.00 $31,064.65 ($1,064.65) 104% $62,740.53
REVENUE TOTALS $30,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 $99.00 $0.00 $31,064.65 ($1,064.65) 104% $62,740.53

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Staff Development

6240 Travel Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
Staff Development Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities
6310 Building Maintenance & Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 5 of 10

Page 18 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   130 - Special Revenue

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library
Contractual Services

6402 Advertising/Publications .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6499 Contracts - Other Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Contractual Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Commodities

6590 Events & Meetings 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 0 2,653.37
6599 Misc Commodities/Expenses 30,000.00 35,000.00 65,000.00 3,428.95 .00 48,217.57 16,782.43 74 32,053.38

Commodities Totals $32,500.00 $35,000.00 $67,500.00 $3,428.95 $0.00 $48,217.57 $19,282.43 71% $34,706.75
Capital Outlay

6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Capital Outlay Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Transfers

6910 Transfers Out
6910.01 Transfers Out To General Fund .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6910 - Transfers Out Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Transfers Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Department   410 - Library Totals $32,500.00 $35,000.00 $67,500.00 $3,428.95 $0.00 $48,217.57 $19,282.43 71% $34,706.75
EXPENSE TOTALS $32,500.00 $35,000.00 $67,500.00 $3,428.95 $0.00 $48,217.57 $19,282.43 71% $34,706.75

Fund   130 - Special Revenue Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 99.00 .00 31,064.65 (1,064.65) 104% 62,740.53
EXPENSE TOTALS 32,500.00 35,000.00 67,500.00 3,428.95 .00 48,217.57 19,282.43 71% 34,706.75

Fund   130 - Special Revenue Totals ($2,500.00) ($35,000.00) ($37,500.00) ($3,329.95) $0.00 ($17,152.92) ($20,347.08) $28,033.78
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library
Intergovernmental

4400 Federal Grants/Contributions
4400.01 Federal Grants/Contributions General 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .00 .00 2,451.97 97,548.03 2 .00

4400 - Federal Grants/Contributions Totals $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,451.97 $97,548.03 2% $0.00
4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 (16,499.29) 16,499.29 +++ .00

4420 - State Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($16,499.29) $16,499.29 +++ $0.00
4440 Local Grants/Contributions
4440.01 Local Grants/Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

4440 - Local Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 6 of 10

Page 19 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

REVENUE
Department   410 - Library

Intergovernmental Totals $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($14,047.32) $114,047.32 -14% $0.00
Misc Revenues

4701 Donations
4701.01 Donations General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 42,518.19 (42,518.19) +++ 519,429.00

4701 - Donations Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,518.19 ($42,518.19) +++ $519,429.00
4708 Other Contributions
4708.01 Other Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 53,567.72 (53,567.72) +++ .00

4708 - Other Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,567.72 ($53,567.72) +++ $0.00
Misc Revenues Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,085.91 ($96,085.91) +++ $519,429.00

Department   410 - Library Totals $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82,038.59 $17,961.41 82% $519,429.00
Department   620 - Finance
Intergovernmental

4400 Federal Grants/Contributions
4400.02 Federal Grants/Contributions FEMA .00 .00 .00 (325.61) .00 1,480,463.19 (1,480,463.19) +++ 14,868,345.05

4400 - Federal Grants/Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($325.61) $0.00 $1,480,463.19 ($1,480,463.19) +++ $14,868,345.05
4420 State Contributions
4420.01 State Contributions General .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
4420.04 State Contributions FEMA .00 .00 .00 325.62 .00 601,669.88 (601,669.88) +++ 1,515,482.93

4420 - State Contributions Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $325.62 $0.00 $601,669.88 ($601,669.88) +++ $1,515,482.93
Intergovernmental Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.01 $0.00 $2,082,133.07 ($2,082,133.07) +++ $16,383,827.98

Misc Revenues
4704 Misc Revenues .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 66,055.00
4710 Insurance Proceeds .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 662,001.87

Misc Revenues Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $728,056.87
Department   620 - Finance Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.01 $0.00 $2,082,133.07 ($2,082,133.07) +++ $17,111,884.85

REVENUE TOTALS $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.01 $0.00 $2,164,171.66 ($2,064,171.66) 2164% $17,631,313.85
EXPENSE

Department   410 - Library
Capital Outlay

6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment 200,000.00 .00 200,000.00 .00 .00 .00 200,000.00 0 .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 2,580.00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6717 Small Project Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6750 Project Costs 231,000.00 .00 231,000.00 .00 167,373.80 169,196.68 (105,570.48) 146 697,596.99
6752 Land/Right-of-Way Purchases .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Capital Outlay Totals $431,000.00 $0.00 $431,000.00 $0.00 $167,373.80 $169,196.68 $94,429.52 78% $700,176.99

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 7 of 10

Page 20 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

EXPENSE
Department   410 - Library Totals $431,000.00 $0.00 $431,000.00 $0.00 $167,373.80 $169,196.68 $94,429.52 78% $700,176.99

Department   620 - Finance
Staff Development

6230 Training/Conference Registrations .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6240 Travel Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Staff Development Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
Repair/Maintenance/Utilities

6310 Building Maintenance & Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 (109.56) 109.56 +++ 40,157.81
6320 Grounds Maintenance & Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6332 Vehicle Repairs - Internal .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6333 Vehicle Repairs - External .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6334 Tires .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6350 Other Equipment Repairs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6371 Electric/Gas Utility Expense .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6373 Communications Utility Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6374 Water/Sewer Utility Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Repair/Maintenance/Utilities Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($109.56) $109.56 +++ $40,157.81
Contractual Services

6403 Outsourced Labor Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6411 Contracts - Legal Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6415 Contracts - Equipment Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6416 Contracts - Real Estate Rental .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6419 Contracts - Technology Service .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6423 Contracts - Janitorial Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6425 Contracts - Building Maintenance .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ 30,079.00
6426 Contracts - Grounds Maintenance .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6427 Grant/Rebate Program .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6499 Contracts - Other Services .00 .00 .00 2,266.25 41,142.50 37,127.65 (78,270.15) +++ 23,925.20

Contractual Services Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,266.25 $41,142.50 $37,127.65 ($78,270.15) +++ $54,004.20
Commodities

6504 Small Equipment/Tools .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6506 Office Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6507 Operational Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ (179.92)
6508 Postage/Shipping .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6509 Traffic Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6510 Forms/Printing Services .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6511 Janitorial Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6513 Vehicle Operating Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6514 Medical Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 8 of 10

Page 21 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

Adopted Budget Amended Current Month YTD YTD Budget - YTD % Used/
Account Account Description Budget Amendments Budget Transactions Encumbrances Transactions Transactions Rec'd Prior Year YTD
Fund   301 - Capital Projects

EXPENSE
Department   620 - Finance
Commodities

6524 Street Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6526 Forestry Maintenance Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6527 Park Maintenance Supplies .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6590 Events & Meetings .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6599 Misc Commodities/Expenses .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Commodities Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ ($179.92)
Capital Outlay

6710 Vehicles .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6711 Furniture .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6712 Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6713 Office Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6714 Technology Hardware/Equipment .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6715 Software .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6716 Trees .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718 Library Materials
6718.01 Library Materials Adult Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.02 Library Materials Young Adult Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.03 Library Materials Children's Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.04 Library Materials Audio Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.05 Library Materials Video Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.06 Library Materials Downloadable Books .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.07 Library Materials Downloadable Media .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00
6718.09 Library Materials Electronic Materials .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

6718 - Library Materials Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00
6750 Project Costs 1,200,000.00 .00 1,200,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,200,000.00 0 .00
6751 Bond Costs .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 +++ .00

Capital Outlay Totals $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 0% $0.00
Department   620 - Finance Totals $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $2,266.25 $41,142.50 $37,018.09 $1,121,839.41 7% $93,982.09

EXPENSE TOTALS $1,631,000.00 $0.00 $1,631,000.00 $2,266.25 $208,516.30 $206,214.77 $1,216,268.93 25% $794,159.08

Fund   301 - Capital Projects Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 100,000.00 .00 100,000.00 .01 .00 2,164,171.66 (2,064,171.66) 2164% 17,631,313.85
EXPENSE TOTALS 1,631,000.00 .00 1,631,000.00 2,266.25 208,516.30 206,214.77 1,216,268.93 25% 794,159.08

Fund   301 - Capital Projects Totals ($1,531,000.00) $0.00 ($1,531,000.00) ($2,266.24) ($208,516.30) $1,957,956.89 ($3,280,440.59) $16,837,154.77

Grand Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 350,703.00 .00 350,703.00 2,830.84 .00 2,490,262.62 (2,139,559.62) 710% 17,926,874.17

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 9 of 10

Page 22 of 60



Budget Performance Report
Fiscal Year to Date 05/31/25

Include Rollup Account and Rollup to Account

EXPENSE TOTALS 4,673,295.00 35,000.00 4,708,295.00 227,204.57 230,146.42 2,726,073.05 1,752,075.53 63% 3,208,028.12
Grand Totals ($4,322,592.00) ($35,000.00) ($4,357,592.00) ($224,373.73) ($230,146.42) ($235,810.43) ($3,891,635.15) $14,718,846.05

Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/10/2025 08:28:17 AM Page 10 of 10

Page 23 of 60



Open Purchase Order Report
As of G/L Date 05/31/25

Report by Department - Purchase Order Number
Detail Listing

Department   35 Library
Purchase Order 2025-00000262 Department 35 Library G/L Date 03/31/2025 Amount 9,668.00
Description Moisture Intursion Assessment on Library Terrace 

Roof
Vendor 741 - Braun Intertec Corp Deliver by Date Voided .00

Type Unbudgeted Braun Intertec Corp Printed Date 04/02/2025 Discounted .00
Status Open Lockbox 446035 Completed Date Expensed .00
Bill To Location LIBRARY - Library PO Box 64384 Expiration Date Remaining 9,668.00
Assigned To Buyer St Paul, MN 55164-0384 Encumbered 9,668.00
Resolution Number

Item 1 Description Building Maintenance & Repairs - Moisture 
Intursion Assessment on Library Terrace Roof

Vendor Part Number Amount 9,668.00

Quantity 1.0000 Contract Number Voided .00
U/M Each Ship To Location LIBRARY - Library Discounted .00
Price per Unit 9,668.00 1099 Item No Expensed .00
Discount 0% Tavable No Remaining 9,668.00
Status Open Confirming No Encumbered 9,668.00

G/L Account Project Amount Expensed Encumbered
101.430.6310 (Building Maintenance & 
Repairs)

.00 9,668.00

121.410.6717 (Small Project Costs) .00 .00

Purchase Order 2025-00000283 Department 35 Library G/L Date 04/29/2025 Amount 6,589.24
Description Children's Library Materials - Launchpads Vendor 2304 - Playaway Products LLC Deliver by Date Voided .00
Type Budgeted Kimberly Moore Printed Date 05/06/2025 Discounted .00
Status Open PO Box 735920 Completed Date Expensed .00
Bill To Location LIBRARY - Library Chicago, IL 60673-5638 Expiration Date Remaining 6,589.24
Assigned To Buyer Encumbered 6,589.24
Resolution Number

Item 1 Description Library Materials - Children's Library Materials - 
Launchpads

Vendor Part Number Amount 6,589.24

Quantity 1.0000 Contract Number Voided .00
U/M Each Ship To Location LIBRARY - Library Discounted .00
Price per Unit 6,589.24 1099 Item No Expensed .00
Discount 0% Tavable No Remaining 6,589.24
Status Open Confirming No Encumbered 6,589.24

G/L Account Project Amount Expensed Encumbered
101.410.6718.03 (Library Materials Children's 
Materials)

.00 6,589.24

Department   35 Library Totals Purchase Orders 2 Amount $16,257.24

Page 1 of 2Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/03/2025 11:50:45 AM

Page 24 of 60



Open Purchase Order Report
As of G/L Date 05/31/25

Report by Department - Purchase Order Number
Detail Listing

Voided $0.00
Discounted $0.00
Expensed $0.00
Remaining $16,257.24
Encumbered $16,257.24

Grand Totals Purchase Orders 2 Amount $16,257.24
Voided $0.00
Discounted $0.00
Expensed $0.00
Remaining $16,257.24
Encumbered $16,257.24

Page 2 of 2Run by Kimberly Cowger on 06/03/2025 11:50:45 AM

Page 25 of 60



C
ha

pt
er

16
:L

ib
ra

ry
B

ui
ld

in
gs

L
ib

ra
ry

bo
ar

ds
ne

ed
to

be
aw

ar
e

of
th

e
la

w
s

th
at

af
fe

ct
th

e
ex

is
tin

g
lib

ra
ry

bu
ild

in
g.

T
he

lib
ra

ry
bo

ar
d

is
ch

ar
ge

d
w

ith
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y

fo
rt

he
lib

ra
ry

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
m

ee
tin

g
ro

om
s.

T
he

m
aj

or
de

ci
si

on
to

be
m

ad
e

in
th

is
ar

ea
is

w
he

th
er

to
al

lo
w

m
ee

tin
g

ro
om

s
to

be
us

ed
on

ly
fo

r
lib

ra
ry

pr
og

ra
m

s
or

to
op

en
th

em
up

to
co

m
m

un
ity

gr
ou

ps
.

A
fe

de
ra

l
co

ur
t

ru
lin

g
in

19
89

(C
on

ce
rn

ed
W

om
en

fo
r

A
m

er
ic

a,
In

c.
v.

L
af

ay
et

te
C

ou
nt

y,
88

3
F.

2d
32

)
de

fi
ne

d
lib

ra
ry

m
ee

tin
g

ro
om

s
us

ed
by

th
e

pu
bl

ic
as

pu
bl

ic
fo

ru
m

s
in

w
hi

ch
co

ns
tit

ut
io

na
lly

gu
ar

an
te

ed
fr

ee
sp

ee
ch

is
al

lo
w

ed
.T

hi
s

m
ea

ns
th

at
if

a
lib

ra
ry

m
ee

tin
g

ro
om

is
op

en
to

on
e

pu
bl

ic
gr

ou
p,

it
m

us
t

be
op

en
to

al
lp

ub
lic

gr
ou

ps
.

T
he

lib
ra

ry
bo

ar
d

m
ay

m
ak

e
ru

le
s

on
th

e
tim

es
th

at
th

e
m

ee
tin

g
ro

om
ca

n
be

us
ed

,
ho

w
m

uc
h

to
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

th
e

ro
om

(s
)

an
d

th
e

m
an

ne
r

of
us

e
of

th
e

ro
om

(s
)

bu
tn

ot
w

hi
ch

gr
ou

ps
ca

n
us

e
th

e
ro

om
(s

)
if

op
en

to
al

lp
ub

lic
gr

ou
ps

.

A
no

th
er

la
w

ap
pl

yi
ng

to
lib

ra
ry

m
ee

tin
g

ro
om

s
st

at
es

th
at

m
ee

tin
g

ro
om

s
m

us
t

al
lo

w
a

pr
ec

in
ct

ca
uc

us
to

be
he

ld
in

th
e

lib
ra

ry
. I

n
pa

rt
,

th
e

se
ct

io
n

st
at

es
th

at
".

..u
po

n
th

e
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n
of

th
e

co
un

ty
ch

ai
rp

er
so

n,
th

e
pe

rs
on

ha
vi

ng
co

nt
ro

lo
f a

bu
ild

in
g

su
pp

or
te

d
by

ta
xa

tio
n

un
de

r
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

is
st

at
e

sh
al

l
m

ak
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
th

e
sp

ac
e

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
to

co
nd

uc
t

th
e

ca
uc

us
w

ith
ou

tc
ha

rg
e

du
ri

ng
pr

es
id

en
tia

l
el

ec
tio

n
ye

ar
s

an
d

at
a

ch
ar

ge
no

t
gr

ea
te

r
th

an
th

at
m

ad
e

of
its

us
e

by
ot

he
r

gr
ou

ps
du

ri
ng

ot
he

r
ye

ar
s.

.."
(I

ow
aC

od
e

43
.9

3)
.

A
m

er
ic

an
s

in
th

e
w

or
kp

la
ce

.
Fo

r
de

ta
ile

d
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
ab

ou
t

th
e

ac
t

at
th

e
fe

de
ra

l
le

ve
l,

re
fe

rt
o

th
e

O
SH

A
w

eb
si

te
.

Fo
r

m
or

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
ab

ou
t

lib
ra

ry
st

af
f

he
al

th
an

d
sa

fe
ty

at
th

e
st

at
e

an
d

lo
ca

ll
ev

el
,r

ef
er

to
th

e
Io

w
a

D
iv

is
io

n
of

L
ab

or
Se

rv
ic

es
.

W
he

n
em

ba
rk

in
g

on
ca

pi
ta

l
pl

an
ni

ng
of

an
y

ki
nd

, t
he

bo
ar

d
an

d
di

re
ct

or
sh

ou
ld

20
21

E
di

tio
n

79

Page 26 of 60



fa
m

ili
ar

iz
e

th
em

se
lv

es
w

ith
ci

ty
,

co
un

ty
,

or
st

at
e

la
w

s
th

at
w

ill
su

pe
rs

ed
e

an
yt

hi
ng

ad
dr

es
se

d
w

ith
in

th
is

se
ct

io
n

of
th

e
T

ru
st

ee
's

H
an

db
oo

k.

C
ap

ita
l

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

s,
al

so
kn

ow
n

as
C

lP
s,

va
ry

in
sc

op
e.

R
el

at
iv

el
y

sm
al

lp
ro

je
ct

s
th

at
ar

e
no

t
pa

rt
of

a
m

aj
or

re
no

va
tio

n
an

d
do

no
t

in
vo

lv
e

ne
w

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

re
qu

ir
e

a
pl

an
th

at
,

at
a

m
in

im
um

,
lis

ts
id

en
tif

ie
d

su
pp

lie
s/

m
at

er
ia

ls
,

es
tim

at
ed

co
st

s,
an

d
an

an
tic

ip
at

ed
tim

el
in

e
fo

r
co

m
pl

et
io

n.
Pr

oj
ec

ts
qu

al
if

yi
ng

as
ca

pi
ta

l
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
ca

n
in

cl
ud

e
fu

rn
is

hi
ng

s
an

d
eq

ui
pm

en
t

(i
nc

lu
di

ng
co

m
pu

te
r

ha
rd

w
ar

e
an

d
so

ft
w

ar
e)

ro
of

re
pl

ac
em

en
t,

ne
w

H
V

A
C

sy
st

em
s,

an
d

ot
he

r
re

no
va

tio
ns

su
ch

as
in

st
al

lin
g

an
el

ev
at

or
or

an
ex

te
ri

or
ra

m
p.

L
ar

ge
pr

oj
ec

ts
su

ch
as

ne
w

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

m
aj

or
ad

di
tio

ns
to

th
e

ex
is

tin
g

bu
ild

in
g,

or
m

aj
or

re
no

va
tio

ns
of

a
po

rt
io

n
of

th
e

bu
ild

in
g

re
qu

ir
e

a
de

ta
ile

d
ca

pi
ta

l
pl

an
an

d
ac

co
un

t
fo

r
th

e
se

co
nd

ty
pe

of
C

IP
.

L
ar

ge
ca

pi
ta

l
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
pr

oj
ec

ts
w

ill
be

di
sc

us
se

d
in

th
e

re
m

ai
nd

er
of

th
is

ch
ap

te
r.

A
s

tr
us

te
es

fa
ce

th
e

ch
al

le
ng

es
of

pl
an

ni
ng

lib
ra

ry
se

rv
ic

es
fo

r
th

e
fu

tu
re

,
in

cr
ea

se
d

sp
ac

e
an

d
ad

di
tio

na
ll

oc
at

io
ns

m
ay

be
co

m
e

a
m

aj
or

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n.
B

oa
rd

s
m

us
t

de
ci

de
w

he
th

er
to

bu
ild

a
ne

w
fa

ci
lit

y,
re

no
va

te
or

ex
pa

nd
cu

rr
en

t
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

or
fi

nd
an

ex
is

tin
g

sp
ac

e
to

be
co

nv
er

te
d

in
to

a
lib

ra
ry

.C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
pl

an
s

sh
ou

ld
be

co
ns

id
er

ed
in

th
e

co
nt

ex
t

of
th

e
to

ta
l

lib
ra

ry
pl

an
.T

ru
st

ee
s

ne
ed

to
st

ud
y

co
m

m
un

ity
ne

ed
s,

ex
pl

or
e

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

,
id

en
tif

y
po

te
nt

ia
lf

un
di

ng
so

ur
ce

s,
an

d
es

ta
bl

is
h

pr
io

ri
tie

s.
M

os
t

pl
an

ni
ng

pr
oc

es
se

s
w

ill
le

ad
to

th
e

id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n
of

a
pr

ob
ab

le
da

te
w

he
n

th
e

ne
w

lib
ra

ry
fa

ci
lit

y
sh

ou
ld

be
in

op
er

at
io

n.

W
hi

le
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
of

a
ne

w
bu

ild
in

g
m

ay
be

th
e

be
st

an
sw

er
,

it
m

ay
no

t
al

w
ay

s
be

th
e

m
os

t
fe

as
ib

le
an

sw
er

.
N

ew
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
sh

ou
ld

be
m

ea
su

re
d

ag
ai

ns
t

ot
he

r
op

tio
ns

,
i.e

.
pu

rc
ha

si
ng

an
ex

is
tin

g
bu

ild
in

g,
le

as
in

g
an

ex
is

tin
g

bu
ild

in
g,

re
m

od
el

in
g

th
e

cu
rr

en
t

bu
ild

in
g,

ad
di

ng
an

ad
di

tio
n

to
th

e
cu

rr
en

t
bu

ild
in

g,
or

in
so

m
e

ca
se

s
ad

di
ng

br
an

ch
es

.
D

ep
en

di
ng

on
th

e
lib

ra
ry

an
d

its
se

rv
ic

es
,

th
e

ad
di

tio
n

of
a

bo
ok

m
ob

ile
or

ot
he

r
ou

tr
ea

ch
te

ch
ni

qu
es

m
ay

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

in
ex

pa
ns

io
n

pl
an

s.

L
ib

ra
ri

es
ar

e
su

bj
ec

t
to

th
e

A
D

A
, in

cl
ud

in
g

as
su

ri
ng

th
at

pe
rs

on
s

w
ith

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s

ca
n

us
e

th
e

se
rv

ic
es

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

.A
lib

ra
ry

be
in

g
bu

ilt
or

re
m

od
el

ed
m

us
t

be
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d
w

ith
ou

t
ob

st
ru

ct
io

ns
to

a
pe

rs
on

w
ith

a
di

sa
bi

lit
y.

Q
ue

st
io

ns
ab

ou
t

sp
ec

if
ic

bu
ild

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

sh
ou

ld
be

ad
dr

es
se

d
to

th
e

of
fi

ce
of

th
e

St
at

e
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
in

th
e

Io
w

a
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
of

Pu
bl

ic
Sa

fe
ty

at
51

5—
72

5-
61

70
, o

r
fi

nd
m

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
th

e
St

at
e

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

w
eb

si
te

.
M

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ab
ou

t
th

e
A

m
er

ic
an

s
w

ith
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
A

ct
is

av
ai

la
bl

e
on

th
e

U
ni

te
d

St
at

es
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
of

Ju
st

ic
e

w
eb

si
te

at
20

21
E

di
tio

n
80

Page 27 of 60



A
lth

ou
gh

th
er

e
ar

e
a

fe
w

co
m

bi
ne

d
lib

ra
ry

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
in

Io
w

a,
ne

ar
ly

ev
er

y
co

m
m

un
ity

co
ns

id
er

s,
at

le
as

t
br

ie
fl

y,
th

e
fe

as
ib

ili
ty

of
a

co
m

bi
ne

d
sc

ho
ol

an
d

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

fa
ci

lit
y.

Su
ch

lib
ra

ri
es

ar
e

ty
pi

ca
lly

ho
us

ed
in

a
si

ng
le

fa
ci

lit
y

an
d

id
ea

lly
,t

he
y

sh
ou

ld
pr

ov
id

e
bo

th
th

e
cu

rr
ic

ul
um

su
pp

or
t

fu
nc

tio
ns

of
th

e
sc

ho
ol

lib
ra

ry
an

d
th

e
se

rv
ic

e
fu

nc
tio

ns
of

th
e

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

fo
r t

he
co

m
m

un
ity

.

If
yo

ur
co

m
m

un
ity

co
ns

id
er

s
a

co
m

bi
ne

d
sc

ho
ol

an
d

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

, b
e

aw
ar

e
th

at
:

T
he

re
ar

e
si

gn
if

ic
an

t
ob

st
ac

le
s

in
he

re
nt

in
co

m
bi

ni
ng

lib
ra

ri
es

, a
s

ev
id

en
ce

d
by

th
e

fa
ct

th
at

on
ly

a
ha

nd
fu

lo
f

su
ch

lib
ra

ri
es

ex
is

t
in

Io
w

a
an

d
th

e
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
st

at
es

.

W
hi

le
op

er
at

in
g

jo
in

t
lib

ra
ri

es
is

of
te

n
se

en
as

a
w

ay
fo

r
ci

tie
s

an
d

sc
ho

ol
di

st
ri

ct
s

to
sa

ve
m

on
ey

,
pe

r
ca

pi
ta

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

ha
ve

ac
tu

al
ly

in
cr

ea
se

d
in

th
e

la
st

fi
ve

lo
w

a
co

m
m

un
iti

es
w

he
re

sc
ho

ol
an

d
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

co
m

bi
ne

d.

B
as

ed
up

on
da

ta
co

lle
ct

ed
by

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
of

Io
w

a,
co

m
bi

ne
d

lib
ra

ri
es

ar
e

m
uc

h
le

ss
lik

el
y’

to
m

ee
t

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n

st
an

da
rd

s
to

qu
al

if
y

fo
r

D
ir

ec
t

St
at

e
A

id
.

To
as

si
st

lo
w

a
co

m
m

un
iti

es
in

m
ak

in
g

in
fo

rm
ed

de
ci

si
on

s
on

w
he

th
er

to
co

m
bi

ne
sc

ho
ol

an
d

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
w

e
re

co
m

m
en

d
co

nt
ac

tin
g

yo
ur

fo
r

fu
rt

he
r

gu
id

an
ce

.

B
ec

au
se

a
lib

ra
ry

bo
ar

d
an

d
st

af
f

w
ill

no
t

ha
ve

th
e

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
ex

pe
rt

is
e

to
de

al
w

ith
al

l
as

pe
ct

s
of

a
bu

ild
in

g
pr

oj
ec

t,
ou

ts
id

e
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s
m

ay
be

us
ed

to
pr

ov
id

e
sp

ec
ia

liz
ed

gu
id

an
ce

.
T

he
y

ca
n

ad
vi

se
on

sq
ua

re
fo

ot
ag

e
es

tim
at

es
,

he
lp

pr
ev

en
t

m
is

ta
ke

s,
in

tr
od

uc
e

ne
w

id
ea

s,
an

d
so

m
et

im
es

de
fu

se
co

nt
ro

ve
rs

y.
So

m
e

ty
pe

s
of

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

w
ho

se
se

rv
ic

es
m

ay
be

ne
ed

ed
ar

e:
lib

ra
ry

bu
ild

in
g

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
,

au
to

m
at

io
n

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
,

at
to

rn
ey

,
ar

ch
ite

ct
,

ce
rt

if
ie

d
pu

bl
ic

ac
co

un
ta

nt
,

an
d

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

.
B

ui
ld

in
g

an
d

re
no

va
tio

n
pr

oj
ec

ts
ar

e
co

m
pl

ex
, t

im
e

co
ns

um
in

g,
an

d
m

us
t

be
in

cl
ud

ed
in

a
ci

ty
’s

ca
pi

ta
l

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

pl
an

ni
ng

.
Fi

nd
m

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
th

e
w

eb
pa

ge
on

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
w

eb
si

te
.

In
Io

w
a,

a
re

gi
st

er
ed

ar
ch

ite
ct

is
re

qu
ir

ed
to

pe
rf

or
m

th
e

de
si

gn
of

a
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
.A

lib
ra

ry
is

co
ns

id
er

ed
a

bu
ild

in
g

fo
r

"g
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
us

e.
"

Se
e

Io
w

a
C

od
e

C
ha

pt
er

54
4A

R
eg

is
te

re
d

A
rc

hi
te

ct
s,

an
d

tit
le

19
38

of
th

e
Io

w
a

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

C
od

e.
R

ef
er

to
Io

w
a

C
od

e
Se

ct
io

n
54

4A
.1

6
fo

r
de

fi
ni

tio
ns

an
d

to
Se

ct
io

n
54

4A
.1

8
fo

r
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

.
Q

ue
st

io
ns

ab
ou

t
re

gi
st

er
ed

ar
ch

ite
ct

s
m

ay
be

ad
dr

es
se

d
to

th
e

Io
w

a
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
L

ic
en

si
ng

B
ur

ea
u,

51
5-

28
1-

73
62

or
vi

si
t t

he
ag

en
cy

's
w

eb
si

te
.

20
21

E
di

tio
n

81

Page 28 of 60



T
he

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
B

id
di

ng
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

A
ct

, e
na

ct
ed

by
th

e
Io

w
a

L
eg

is
la

tu
re

in
20

06
fo

r
al

l
co

nt
ra

ct
s

en
te

re
d

in
to

by
pu

bl
ic

ow
ne

rs
on

or
af

te
r

Ja
nu

ar
y

1,
20

07
,

re
pr

es
en

ts
th

e
m

os
t

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
re

w
ri

te
of

Io
w

a’
s

co
m

pe
tit

iv
e

bi
dd

in
g

la
w

s.
T

he
le

gi
sl

at
io

n
ca

n
be

fo
un

d
in

Io
w

a
C

od
e

C
ha

pt
er

26
.

T
he

ac
t

ap
pl

ie
s

to
"g

ov
er

nm
en

t
en

tit
ie

s"
de

fi
ne

d
to

in
cl

ud
e

ci
tie

s/
lib

ra
ri

es
.Io

w
a

C
od

e
se

ct
io

n
26

.2
de

fi
ne

s
"p

ub
lic

im
pr

ov
em

en
t"

as
"a

bu
ild

in
g

or
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
w

or
k

w
hi

ch
is

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d

un
de

rt
he

co
nt

ro
lo

f a
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l

en
tit

y
an

d
is

pa
id

fo
r i

n
w

ho
le

or
in

pa
rt

w
ith

fu
nd

s
of

th
e

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l
en

tit
y.

.."

T
he

fo
rm

al
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e
bi

dd
in

g
pr

oc
ed

ur
e

is
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

to
pu

bl
ic

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

w
ith

an
es

tim
at

ed
co

st
ex

ce
ed

in
g

$1
00

,0
00

. T
he

re
ar

e
se

ve
ra

l
di

st
in

ct
st

ep
s

in
th

e
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e
bi

dd
in

g
pr

oc
es

s.
So

m
e

of
th

e
re

qu
ir

ed
st

ep
s

m
ay

oc
cu

r
be

hi
nd

th
e

sc
en

es
,

w
hi

le
ot

he
r

st
ep

s
m

us
t

be
ta

ke
n

in
pu

bl
ic

af
te

r
pu

bl
ic

no
tic

e
an

d
af

te
r

th
e

pu
bl

ic
ha

s
be

en
gi

ve
n

th
e

op
po

rt
un

ity
to

ad
dr

es
s

th
e

go
ve

rn
in

g
bo

dy
co

nc
er

ni
ng

th
e

pr
op

os
ed

pu
bl

ic
im

pr
ov

em
en

t.
A

ny
lib

ra
ry

pl
an

ni
ng

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

of
a

lib
ra

ry
bu

ild
in

g
or

ot
he

r
“p

ub
lic

im
pr

ov
em

en
t”

sh
ou

ld
re

vi
ew

th
is

le
gi

sl
at

io
n.

20
21

E
di

tio
n

82

Page 29 of 60



A
PP

E
N

D
IX

A
N

O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
ET

O
(E

ST
A

B
L

IS
H A

PU
B

L
IC

L
IB

R
A

R
YA

N
D

)T
O

PR
O

V
ID

E
FO

R
T

H
E

A
PP

O
IN

T
M

E
N

T,
PO

W
E

R
S

A
N

D
D

U
T

IE
S

O
F

A
B

O
A

R
D

O
F

L
IB

R
A

R
YT

R
U

ST
E

E
S.

B
e

it
E

na
ct

ed
by

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

of
th

e
C

ity
of

__
_—

__
__

__
_,

Io
w

a:

SE
C

T
IO

N
1.

PU
R

PO
SE

. T
he

pu
rp

os
e

of
th

is
or

di
na

nc
e

is
to

pr
ov

id
e

fo
r

th
e

(e
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t
of

a
fr

ee
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
fo

r
th

e
ci

ty
an

d
fo

r
th

e)
cr

ea
tio

n
an

d
ap

po
in

tm
en

t
of

a
ci

ty
lib

ra
ry

bo
ar

d
of

tr
us

te
es

,
an

d
to

sp
ec

if
y

th
at

bo
ar

d'
s

po
w

er
s

an
d

du
tie

s.

SE
C

T
IO

N
2.

PU
B

L
IC

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

.T
he

re
is

he
re

by
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
a

fr
ee

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

fo
r

th
e

ci
ty

,
to

be
kn

ow
n

as
th

e
__

Pu
bl

ic
L

ib
ra

ry
.

SE
C

T
IO

N
3.

L
IB

R
A

R
YT

R
U

ST
E

E
S.

T
he

bo
ar

d
of

tr
us

te
es

of
th

e
__

Pu
bl

ic
L

ib
ra

ry
,

he
re

in
af

te
r

re
fe

rr
ed

to
as

th
e

bo
ar

d,
co

ns
is

ts
of

__
m

em
be

rs
.

A
ll(

re
si

de
nt

s)
bo

ar
d

m
em

be
rs

ar
e

to
be

ap
po

in
te

d
by

th
e

m
ay

or
w

ith
th

e
ap

pr
ov

al
of

th
e

co
un

ci
l.

(T
he

no
nr

es
id

en
t

m
em

be
r

sh
al

l
be

ap
po

in
te

d
by

th
e

m
ay

or
w

ith
th

e
ap

pr
ov

al
of

th
e

bo
ar

d
of

su
pe

rv
is

or
s.

)

SE
C

T
IO

N
4.

Q
U

A
L

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

SO
F

T
R

U
ST

E
E

S.
A

ll
of

th
e

m
em

be
rs

of
th

e
bo

ar
d

sh
al

l
be

bo
na

fi
de

ci
tiz

en
s

an
d

re
si

de
nt

s
of

th
e

ci
ty

(e
xc

ep
t t

he
no

nr
es

id
en

t
m

em
be

r)
, a

nd
al

ls
ha

ll
be

ov
er

th
e

ag
e

of
ei

gh
te

en
(I

8)
.

’I
.T

er
m

s
of

of
fi

ce
.A

ll
ap

po
in

tm
en

ts
to

th
e

bo
ar

d
sh

al
lb

e
fo

r
si

x
(6

)y
ea

rs
,

ex
ce

pt
to

fi
ll

va
ca

nc
ie

s.
E

ac
h

te
rm

sh
al

l
co

m
m

en
ce

on
Ju

ly
Is

t.
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

sh
al

lb
e

m
ad

e
ev

er
y

tw
o

(2
)y

ea
rs

of
on

e-
th

ir
dt

he
to

ta
l

nu
m

be
r

as
ne

ar
as

po
ss

ib
le

,
to

st
ag

ge
r

th
e

te
rm

s.
(T

he
pr

es
en

t
in

cu
m

be
nt

s
ar

e
co

nf
ir

m
ed

in
th

ei
r

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

an
d

te
rm

s.
)

2.
V

ac
an

ci
es

.
T

he
po

si
tio

n
of

an
y

tr
us

te
e

sh
al

l
be

va
ca

nt
if

he
m

ov
es

pe
rm

an
en

tly
fr

om
20

21
E

di
tio

n
83

Page 30 of 60



w

y:

th
e

ci
ty

(o
r c

ou
nt

y
in

th
e

ca
se

of
a

no
nr

es
id

en
t

co
un

ty
m

em
be

r)
;o

r
if

he
is

ab
se

nt
fr

om
si

x
(6

) c
on

se
cu

tiv
e

re
gu

la
r

m
ee

tin
gs

of
th

e
bo

ar
d,

ex
ce

pt
in

th
e

ca
se

of
si

ck
ne

ss
or

te
m

po
ra

ry
ab

se
nc

e
fr

om
th

e
ci

ty
.V

ac
an

ci
es

in
th

e
bo

ar
d

sh
al

l
be

fi
lle

d
by

ap
po

in
tm

en
t

of
th

e
m

ay
or

,
w

ith
ap

pr
ov

al
of

th
e

co
un

ci
lo

r
th

e
bo

ar
d

of
su

pe
rv

is
or

s
in

th
e

ca
se

of
th

e
no

nr
es

id
en

t
m

em
be

r,
an

d
th

e
ne

w
tr

us
te

e
sh

al
l

fi
ll

ou
t

th
e

un
ex

pi
re

d
te

rm
fo

rw
hi

ch
th

e
ap

po
in

tm
en

t
is

m
ad

e.

3.
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n.

T
ru

st
ee

s
sh

al
lr

ec
ei

ve
no

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
fo

r
th

ei
rs

er
vi

ce
s.

SE
C

T
IO

N
6.

PO
W

E
R

S
A

N
D

D
U

T
IE

S.
T

he
bo

ar
d

sh
al

l h
av

e
an

d
ex

er
ci

se
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

po
w

er
s

an
d

du
tie

s:

1.
To

m
ee

t
an

d
el

ec
t

fr
om

its
m

em
be

rs
a

pr
es

id
en

t,
a

se
cr

et
ar

y,
an

d
su

ch
ot

he
r

of
fi

ce
rs

as
it

de
em

s
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

T
he

(c
ity

tr
ea

su
re

r)
sh

al
l s

er
ve

as
bo

ar
d

tr
ea

su
re

r,
bu

t
sh

al
l n

ot
be

a
m

em
be

r
of

th
e

bo
ar

d.

2.
To

ha
ve

ch
ar

ge
,

co
nt

ro
la

nd
su

pe
rv

is
io

n
of

th
e

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

,i
ts

ap
pu

rt
en

an
ce

s,
fi

xt
ur

es
an

d
ro

om
s

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
th

e
sa

m
e.

3.
To

di
re

ct
an

d
co

nt
ro

l
al

lt
he

af
fa

ir
s

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

.

4.
To

em
pl

oy
a

lib
ra

ri
an

, a
nd

au
th

or
iz

e
th

e
lib

ra
ri

an
to

em
pl

oy
su

ch
as

si
st

an
ts

an
d

em
pl

oy
ee

s
as

m
ay

be
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

fo
rt

he
pr

op
er

m
an

ag
em

en
t

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

, a
nd

fi
x

th
ei

r
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n;

pr
ov

id
ed

,h
ow

ev
er

,
th

at
pr

io
r

to
su

ch
em

pl
oy

m
en

t,
th

e
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

of
th

e
lib

ra
ri

an
, a

ss
is

ta
nt

s
an

d
em

pl
oy

ee
s

sh
al

lh
av

e
be

en
fi

xe
d

an
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

by
a

m
aj

or
ity

of
th

e
m

em
be

rs
of

th
e

bo
ar

d
vo

tin
g

in
fa

vo
r

th
er

eo
f.

5.
To

re
m

ov
e

by
a

tw
o—

th
ir

dsv
ot

e
of

th
e

bo
ar

d
th

e
lib

ra
ri

an
an

d
pr

ov
id

e
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

fo
r

th
e

re
m

ov
al

of
as

si
st

an
ts

or
em

pl
oy

ee
s

fo
r

m
is

de
m

ea
no

r,
in

co
m

pe
te

nc
y

or
in

at
te

nt
io

n
to

du
ty

.

6.
To

au
th

or
iz

e
th

e
lib

ra
ri

an
to

se
le

ct
an

d
m

ak
e

pu
rc

ha
se

s
of

bo
ok

s,
pa

m
ph

le
ts

,
m

ag
az

in
es

,
pe

ri
od

ic
al

s,
pa

pe
rs

,
m

ap
s,

jo
ur

na
ls

,
ot

he
r

lib
ra

ry
m

at
er

ia
ls

,
fu

rn
itu

re
,

fi
xt

ur
es

,
st

at
io

ne
ry

an
d

su
pp

lie
s

fo
r

th
e

lib
ra

ry
w

ith
in

bu
dg

et
ar

y
lim

its
se

t
by

th
e

bo
ar

d.

7.
To

au
th

or
iz

e
th

e
us

e
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
by

no
nr

es
id

en
ts

of
th

e
ci

ty
an

d
to

fi
x

ch
ar

ge
s

8.
To

m
ak

e
an

d
ad

op
t,

am
en

d,
m

od
if

y
or

re
pe

al
ru

le
s

an
d

re
gu

la
tio

ns
,

no
t

in
co

ns
is

te
nt

w
ith

or
di

na
nc

es
an

d
th

e
la

w
,f

or
th

e
ca

re
,

us
e,

go
ve

rn
m

en
t

an
d

m
an

ag
em

en
t

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

an
d

th
e

bu
si

ne
ss

of
th

e
bo

ar
d,

fi
xi

ng
an

d
en

fo
rc

in
g

pe
na

lti
es

fo
r

vi
ol

at
io

ns
.

9.
To

ha
ve

ex
cl

us
iv

e
co

nt
ro

lo
f

th
e

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
of

al
lf

un
ds

al
lo

ca
te

d
fo

r
lib

ra
ry

pu
rp

os
es

by
th

e
co

un
ci

l,
an

d
of

al
lm

on
ey

s
av

ai
la

bl
e

by
gi

ft
or

ot
he

rw
is

e
fo

r t
he

er
ec

tio
n

of
lib

ra
ry

20
21

E
di

tio
n

84

Page 31 of 60



bu
ild

in
gs

,
an

d
of

al
lo

th
er

m
on

ey
s

be
lo

ng
in

g
to

th
e

lib
ra

ry
in

cl
ud

in
g

fi
ne

s
an

d
re

nt
al

s
co

lle
ct

ed
,

un
de

r
th

e
ru

le
s

of
th

e
bo

ar
d.

10
.T

o
ac

ce
pt

gi
ft

s
of

re
al

pr
op

er
ty

,
pe

rs
on

al
pr

op
er

ty
,

or
m

ix
ed

pr
op

er
ty

,
an

d
de

vi
se

s
an

d
be

qu
es

ts
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
tr

us
t

fu
nd

s;
to

ta
ke

th
e

tit
le

to
sa

id
pr

op
er

ty
in

th
e

na
m

e
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
;

to
ex

ec
ut

e
de

ed
s

an
d

bi
lls

of
sa

le
fo

r
th

e
co

nv
ey

an
ce

of
sa

id
pr

op
er

ty
;

an
d

to
ex

pe
nd

th
e

fu
nd

s
re

ce
iv

ed
by

th
em

fr
om

su
ch

gi
ft

s,
fo

rt
he

im
pr

ov
em

en
t

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

.

11
.T

o
ke

ep
a

re
co

rd
of

its
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s.

12
.T

o
en

fo
rc

e
th

e
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
of

co
nd

iti
on

s
on

gi
ft

s,
de

vi
se

s
an

d
be

qu
es

ts
ac

ce
pt

ed
by

th
e

ci
ty

by
ac

tio
n

ag
ai

ns
t

th
e

ci
ty

co
un

ci
l.

13
.

To
ha

ve
au

th
or

ity
to

m
ak

e
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
ith

th
e

lo
ca

lc
ou

nt
y

hi
st

or
ic

al
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
,

w
he

re
su

ch
ex

is
t,

an
d

to
se

t
ap

ar
t

th
e

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
ro

om
an

d
to

ca
re

fo
r

su
ch

ar
tic

le
s

as
m

ay
co

m
e

in
to

th
e

po
ss

es
si

on
of

th
e

as
so

ci
at

io
n.

T
he

tr
us

te
es

ar
e

fu
rt

he
r

au
th

or
iz

ed
to

pu
rc

ha
se

ne
ce

ss
ar

y
re

ce
pt

ac
le

s
an

d
m

at
er

ia
ls

fo
r

th
e

pr
es

er
va

tio
n

an
d

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
of

su
ch

ar
tic

le
s

as
ar

e
in

th
ei

rj
ud

gm
en

t
of

a
hi

st
or

ic
al

an
d

ed
uc

at
io

na
l

na
tu

re
an

d
pa

y
fo

r
th

e
sa

m
e

ou
t

of
fu

nd
s

al
lo

ca
te

d
fo

r
lib

ra
ry

pu
rp

os
es

.

SE
C

T
IO

N
7.

PO
W

E
R

T
O

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

W
IT

H
O

T
H

E
R

S
FO

R
T

H
E

U
SE

O
F

T
H

E
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
.

1.
C

on
tr

ac
tin

g.
T

he
bo

ar
d

m
ay

co
nt

ra
ct

w
ith

an
y

ot
he

r
bo

ar
ds

of
tr

us
te

es
of

fr
ee

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

es
of

an
y

ot
he

r
ci

ty
,s

ch
oo

l
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n,
in

st
itu

tio
n

of
hi

gh
er

le
ar

ni
ng

,t
ow

ns
hi

p,
or

co
un

ty
,

or
w

ith
th

e
tr

us
te

es
of

an
y

co
un

ty
lib

ra
ry

di
st

ri
ct

fo
rt

he
us

e
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
by

th
ei

r
re

sp
ec

tiv
e

re
si

de
nt

s.

2.
Te

rm
in

at
io

n.
Su

ch
a

co
nt

ra
ct

m
ay

be
te

rm
in

at
ed

at
an

y
tim

e
by

m
ut

ua
l

co
ns

en
t

of
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
in

g
pa

rt
ie

s.
It

al
so

m
ay

be
te

rm
in

at
ed

by
a

m
aj

or
ity

vo
te

of
th

e
el

ec
to

rs
re

pr
es

en
te

d
by

ei
th

er
of

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

in
g

pa
rt

ie
s.

Su
ch

a
te

rm
in

at
io

n
pr

op
os

iti
on

sh
al

l
be

su
bm

itt
ed

to
th

e
el

ec
to

rs
by

th
e

go
ve

rn
in

g
bo

dy
of

a
co

nt
ra

ct
in

g
pa

rt
y

on
a

w
ri

tte
n

pe
tit

io
n

of
no

t
le

ss
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)p
er

ce
nt

in
nu

m
be

r
of

th
e

el
ec

to
rs

w
ho

vo
te

d
fo

r
go

ve
rn

or
in

th
e

te
rr

ito
ry

of
th

e
pa

rt
y

at
th

e
la

st
ge

ne
ra

l
el

ec
tio

n.
T

he
pe

tit
io

n
m

us
t

be
pr

es
en

te
d

to
th

e
go

ve
rn

in
g

bo
dy

no
t

le
ss

th
an

fo
rt

y
(4

0)
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

el
ec

tio
n.

T
he

pr
op

os
iti

on
m

ay
be

su
bm

itt
ed

at
an

y
el

ec
tio

n
pr

ov
id

ed
by

la
w

th
at

is
he

ld
in

th
e

te
rr

ito
ry

of
th

e
pa

rt
y

w
ho

is
se

ek
in

g
to

te
rm

in
at

e
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
.

SE
C

T
IO

N
8.

T
he

bo
ar

d
m

ay
au

th
or

iz
e

th
e

us
e

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

by
no

nr
es

id
en

ts
in

an
y

on
e

or
m

or
e

of
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

w
ay

s:
1.

B
y

le
nd

in
g

bo
ok

s
or

ot
he

r
m

at
er

ia
ls

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

to
no

nr
es

id
en

ts
on

th
e

sa
m

e
te

rm
s

an
d

co
nd

iti
on

s
as

to
re

si
de

nt
s

of
th

e
ci

ty
, o

r
up

on
pa

ym
en

t
of

a
sp

ec
ia

l
no

nr
es

id
en

t
20

21
E

di
tio

n
85

Page 32 of 60



.I
llu

lv
i

lll
!!

lll
.ll

.ll
.ll

lv
lb

|l.
lll

h

lib
ra

ry
fe

e.

2.
B

y
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
de

po
si

to
ri

es
of

lib
ra

ry
bo

ok
s

or
ot

he
r

m
at

er
ia

ls
to

be
lo

an
ed

to
no

nr
es

id
en

ts
.

3.
B

y
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
bo

ok
m

ob
ile

s
or

a
tr

av
el

in
g

lib
ra

ry
so

th
at

bo
ok

s
or

ot
he

r
lib

ra
ry

m
at

er
ia

ls
m

ay
be

lo
an

ed
to

no
nr

es
id

en
ts

.

4.
B

y
es

ta
bl

is
hi

ng
br

an
ch

lib
ra

ri
es

fo
r

le
nd

in
g

bo
ok

s
or

ot
he

r
lib

ra
ry

m
at

er
ia

ls
to

no
nr

es
id

en
ts

.

SE
C

T
IO

N
9.

L
IB

R
A

R
YA

C
C

O
U

N
T.

A
ll

m
on

ey
ap

pr
op

ri
at

ed
by

th
e

co
un

ci
l f

ro
m

th
e

ge
ne

ra
l

fu
nd

fo
r

th
e

op
er

at
io

n
an

d
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
sh

al
l

be
se

t
as

id
e

in
an

ac
co

un
t

fo
rt

he
lib

ra
ry

. E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
sh

al
l

be
pa

id
fo

r
on

ly
on

or
de

rs
of

th
e

bo
ar

d,
si

gn
ed

by
its

pr
es

id
en

t
an

d
se

cr
et

ar
y.

T
he

w
ar

ra
nt

w
ri

tin
g

of
fi

ce
r

is
th

e
(c

ity
cl

er
k,

ci
ty

fi
na

nc
e

of
fi

ce
r,

bo
ar

d
se

cr
et

ar
y,

lib
ra

ri
an

).

SE
C

T
IO

N
10

.
A

N
N

U
A

LR
E

PO
R

T.

T
he

bo
ar

d
sh

al
l

m
ak

e
a

re
po

rt
to

th
e

ci
ty

co
un

ci
l

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

af
te

r
th

e
cl

os
e

of
th

e
m

un
ic

ip
al

fi
sc

al
ye

ar
.

T
hi

s
re

po
rt

sh
al

l
co

nt
ai

n
st

at
em

en
ts

of
th

e
co

nd
iti

on
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
,

th
e

nu
m

be
r

of
bo

ok
s

ad
de

d
th

er
et

o,
th

e
nu

m
be

r
ci

rc
ul

at
ed

,
th

e
am

ou
nt

of
fi

ne
s

co
lle

ct
ed

,
an

d
th

e
am

ou
nt

of
m

on
ey

ex
pe

nd
ed

in
th

e
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
du

ri
ng

th
e

ye
ar

,
to

ge
th

er
w

ith
su

ch
fu

rt
he

r
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

qu
ir

ed
by

th
e

co
un

ci
l.

SE
C

T
IO

N
11

.
R

E
PE

A
L

E
R

.

A
ll

or
di

na
nc

es
or

pa
rt

s
of

or
di

na
nc

es
in

co
nf

lic
t

w
ith

th
e

pr
ov

is
io

ns
of

th
is

or
di

na
nc

e
ar

e
he

re
by

re
pe

al
ed

.

SE
C

T
IO

N
12

.S
E

V
E

R
A

B
IL

IT
YC

L
A

U
SE

.

If
an

y
se

ct
io

n,
pr

ov
is

io
n

or
pa

rt
of

th
is

or
di

na
nc

e
sh

al
l

be
ad

ju
dg

ed
in

va
lid

or
un

co
ns

tit
ut

io
na

l,
su

ch
ad

ju
di

ca
tio

n
sh

al
l

no
t

af
fe

ct
th

e
va

lid
ity

of
th

e
or

di
na

nc
e

as
a

w
ho

le
or

an
y

se
ct

io
n,

pr
ov

is
io

n
or

pa
rt

no
t

ad
ju

dg
ed

in
va

lid
or

un
co

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l.

T
hi

s
or

di
na

nc
e

sh
al

lb
e

in
ef

fe
ct

af
te

r
its

fi
na

lp
as

sa
ge

,
ap

pr
ov

al
an

d
pu

bl
ic

at
io

n
as

pr
ov

id
ed

by
la

w
.

Pa
ss

ed
by

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

on
th

e
da

y
of

20
_,

an
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

th
is

da
y

of
—

_,

20
_

20
21

E
di

tio
n

86

Page 33 of 60



u.2

M
ay

or

A
tte

st
:

__
__

__
__

__
_

C
le

rk

A
ny

to
w

n
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

B
oa

rd
M

ee
tin

g
D

at
e:

1T
im

e:
L

ib
ra

ry
M

ee
tin

g
R

oo
m

(N
ot

e:
th

es
e

ar
e

sa
m

pl
e

ag
en

da
ite

m
s.

W
he

n
pr

ep
ar

in
g

an
ac

tu
al

ag
en

da
,

pr
ov

id
e

en
ou

gh
de

ta
il

un
de

re
ac

h
ite

m
so

th
at

m
em

be
rs

of
th

e
pu

bl
ic

w
ou

ld
cl

ea
rl

y
un

de
rs

ta
nd

w
ha

t
th

eb
oa

rd
w

as
go

in
g

to
di

sc
us

s.
)

I.
C

al
lt

o
O

rd
er

||.
A

ge
nd

a
A

pp
ro

V
aI

|||
.

M
in

ut
es

A
pp

ro
va

l

IV
.

Fi
na

nc
ia

lR
ep

or
t,

In
cl

ud
in

g
E

xp
en

se
A

pp
ro

va
l

V
.

Pu
bl

ic
C

om
m

en
t

V
I.

C
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e

V
II

.
U

nf
in

is
he

d
B

us
in

es
s

V
II

I.
N

ew
B

us
in

es
s

IX
.

R
ep

or
ts

:
A

.
B

oa
rd

C
om

m
itt

ee
s

B
.

B
oa

rd
E

du
ca

tio
n

R
ep

or
ts

C
.

D
ir

ec
to

r&
St

af
f

X
.

A
ge

nd
a

It
em

s
fo

r
N

ex
tM

ee
tin

g
X

I.
U

pc
om

in
g

M
ee

tin
gs

X
II

.
A

dj
ou

rn
20

21
E

di
tio

n

Page 34 of 60



|.N
A

M
E

A
N

D
PU

R
PO

SE

A
.

T
he

Su
nl

ig
ht

Pu
bl

ic
L

ib
ra

ry
B

oa
rd

of
T

ru
st

ee
s,

he
re

af
te

r
re

fe
rr

ed
to

as
th

e
B

oa
rd

.
B

.
T

he
B

oa
rd

w
ill

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

th
e

Io
w

a
C

od
e

in
al

l q
ue

st
io

ns
of

lib
ra

ry
la

w
an

d
go

ve
rn

an
ce

an
d

w
ill

fu
rt

he
r

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

th
e

re
gu

la
tio

ns
se

t
fo

rt
h

in
th

e
ci

ty
's

lib
ra

ry
or

di
na

nc
e.

T
he

B
oa

rd
's

sp
ec

if
ic

po
w

er
s

an
d

du
tie

s
ar

e
se

t
fo

rt
h

in
th

e
lib

ra
ry

or
di

na
nc

e.

ll.
B

O
A

R
D

M
E

E
T

IN
G

S

A
.

.0
90

T
he

B
oa

rd
sh

al
l m

ee
t

on
th

e
la

st
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

of
ev

er
y

m
on

th
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

D
ec

em
be

r)
at

5:
30

PM
in

th
e

Su
nl

ig
ht

Pu
bl

ic
L

ib
ra

ry
’s

co
nf

er
en

ce
ro

om
.

A
qu

or
um

sh
al

l
co

ns
is

t
of

4
m

em
be

rs
(f

ro
m

its
to

ta
l

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

of
7

tr
us

te
es

)
T

he
B

oa
rd

sh
al

lc
om

pl
y

w
ith

Io
w

a'
s

O
pe

n
M

ee
tin

gs
la

w
by

pr
in

tin
g

an
d

pu
bl

ic
ly

po
st

in
g

a
co

py
of

its
ag

en
da

24
ho

ur
s

pr
io

rt
o

th
e

m
ee

tin
g.

T
he

B
oa

rd
sh

al
l

re
co

rd
its

pr
oc

ee
di

ng
s

as
m

in
ut

es
an

d
sh

al
l

ke
ep

co
pi

es
of

th
e

m
in

ut
es

av
ai

la
bl

e
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

in
sp

ec
tio

n.
T

he
D

ir
ec

to
r

of
th

e
Su

nl
ig

ht
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

sh
al

l
be

pr
es

en
t

an
d

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g
at

ea
ch

m
ee

tin
g

of
th

e
B

oa
rd

.
T

he
B

oa
rd

w
ill

co
nd

uc
t

its
m

ee
tin

gs
ac

co
rd

in
g

to
pa

rl
ia

m
en

ta
ry

pr
oc

ed
ur

e
as

de
ta

ile
d

in
th

e
la

te
st

ed
iti

on
of

R
ob

er
t’

s
R

ul
es

of
O

rd
er

.

lll
.O

FF
|C

E
R

S
A

N
D

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

S

A
.

O
ff

ic
er

s
sh

al
l

be
th

e
B

oa
rd

pr
es

id
en

t,
vi

ce
pr

es
id

en
t,

an
d

se
cr

et
ar

y
an

d
sh

al
l

be
el

ec
te

d
at

th
e

an
nu

al
m

ee
tin

g
in

Ju
ly

.
B

.
T

he
pr

es
id

en
t

sh
al

l
pr

es
id

e
at

al
lm

ee
tin

gs
,

ap
po

in
t

al
lc

om
m

itt
ee

s,
an

d
ge

ne
ra

lly
pe

rf
or

m
al

ld
ut

ie
s

as
so

ci
at

ed
w

ith
th

e
of

fi
ce

.
In

th
e

ab
se

nc
e

of
th

e
pr

es
id

en
t,

th
e

vi
ce

pr
es

id
en

t
sh

al
l

as
su

m
e

th
e

pr
es

id
en

t's
du

tie
s.

T
he

se
cr

et
ar

y
sh

al
l

re
co

rd
al

l
pr

oc
ee

di
ng

s
of

th
e

B
oa

rd
.

C
.

C
om

m
itt

ee
s

sh
al

lc
on

si
st

of
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g:

Pe
rs

on
ne

lC
om

m
itt

ee
,

B
ud

ge
t

&
Fi

na
nc

e
C

om
m

itt
ee

,
Pu

bl
ic

R
el

at
io

ns
C

om
m

itt
ee

.
T

he
pr

es
id

en
t

as
ne

ed
ed

sh
al

l
ap

po
in

t
ad

ho
c

co
m

m
itt

ee
s.

|V
.M

A
JO

R
FU

N
C

T
IO

N
S

Fo
r

a
de

ta
ile

d
lo

ok
at

th
e

po
w

er
s

an
d

du
tie

s
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
bo

ar
d,

re
fe

r
to

yo
ur

lo
ca

l
ci

ty
-l

ib
ra

ry
or

di
na

nc
e.

In
ad

di
tio

n
to

w
ha

t
is

fo
un

d
in

th
e

or
di

na
nc

e,
bo

ar
ds

sh
ou

ld
al

so
:

A
.

H
ir

e
th

e
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

;
se

t
sa

la
ri

es
an

d
be

ne
fi

ts
fo

r
lib

ra
ry

pe
rs

on
ne

l
20

21
E

di
tio

n
88

Page 35 of 60



M
a

l'.
-.

.-
+

'il
‘

.0
0

D
ev

el
op

an
d

ap
pr

ov
e

th
e

an
nu

al
op

er
at

in
g

bu
dg

et
;

se
cu

re
ad

eq
ua

te
fi

na
nc

ia
l

su
pp

or
t

fo
r

th
e

lib
ra

ry
's

op
er

at
io

ns
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
Se

t
po

lic
ie

s
fo

r
lib

ra
ry

op
er

at
io

ns
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
Pl

an
fo

r
th

e
lib

ra
ry

's
fu

tu
re

E
va

lu
at

e
se

rv
ic

e
an

d
ad

vo
ca

te
fo

r
ad

va
nc

em
en

ts
E

ns
ur

e
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

,
st

af
f,

an
d

tr
us

te
es

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

in
ed

uc
at

io
n

an
d

tr
ai

ni
ng

.
E

ns
ur

e
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

io
n

in
m

ee
tin

g
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
se

rv
ic

e
st

an
da

rd
s

om
m

po

V
.A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

T
he

se
by

la
w

s
m

ay
be

am
en

de
d

at
an

y
m

ee
tin

g
of

th
e

B
oa

rd
w

ith
a

qu
or

um
pr

es
en

t,
by

a
un

an
im

ou
s

vo
te

of
th

e
m

em
be

rs
pr

es
en

t.

D
A

T
E

R
E

V
IS

E
D

:

T
he

bo
ar

d
pr

es
id

en
t

(o
rl

ib
ra

ry
di

re
ct

or
or

ot
he

r
bo

ar
d

de
si

gn
ee

)
sh

ou
ld

co
nt

ac
t

ne
w

tr
us

te
es

to
w

el
co

m
e

th
em

to
th

e
bo

ar
d

an
d

sc
he

du
le

an
or

ie
nt

at
io

n.
Im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
se

nd
an

y
ne

w
tr

us
te

e
a

pa
ck

et
th

at
in

cl
ud

es
:

B
yl

aw
so

ft
he

bo
ar

d
'

A
lis

to
f

bo
ar

d
m

em
be

rs
,

in
di

ca
tin

g
te

rm
s

of
of

fi
ce

an
d

bo
ar

d
of

fi
ce

rs

B
oa

rd
co

m
m

itt
ee

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

lis
ts

C
al

en
da

r
of

up
co

m
in

g
m

ee
tin

gs

A
co

py
of

th
is

H
an

db
oo

k

T
he

or
ie

nt
at

io
n

sh
ou

ld
in

cl
ud

e
a

to
ur

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

w
ith

th
e

di
re

ct
or

to
in

tr
od

uc
e

st
af

f
an

d
to

di
sc

us
s

lib
ra

ry
pr

og
ra

m
s

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

.
Sc

he
du

le
a

m
ee

tin
g/

di
sc

us
si

on
w

ith
th

e
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

an
d

at
le

as
t

on
e

ot
he

rt
ru

st
ee

to
he

lp
ne

w
tr

us
te

es
be

co
m

e
fa

m
ili

ar
w

ith
:

m
em

be
rs

ar
e

ap
po

in
te

d
So

ur
ce

s
of

lib
ra

ry
fu

nd
in

g
H

ow
th

e
lib

ra
ry

is
op

er
at

ed
da

y
to

da
y

T
he

lib
ra

ry
's

w
eb

si
te

20
21

E
di

tio
n

89

Page 36 of 60



r.

ill
i‘

ll
II

I.
.iI

II
.-

l..
-+

I.

H
ow

th
e

lib
ra

ry
se

rv
es

th
e

ne
ed

s
of

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

lib
ra

ry
’s

m
is

si
on

st
at

em
en

t

H
ow

th
e

lib
ra

ry
co

ul
d

be
tte

r
se

rv
e

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity

T
he

bo
ar

d'
s

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

to
th

e
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

, t
he

lib
ra

ry
st

af
f,

an
d

th
e

ci
ty

H
ow

th
e

lib
ra

ry
is

lin
ke

d
to

ot
he

r
re

so
ur

ce
s,

ot
he

r
lib

ra
ri

es
,a

nd
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

of
Io

w
a

R
ec

en
t

lib
ra

ry
ac

co
m

pl
is

hm
en

ts

E
xp

ec
ta

tio
n

fo
r

on
go

in
g

tr
us

te
e

ed
uc

at
io

n

A
ny

im
m

ed
ia

te
pr

ob
le

m
s

th
e

lib
ra

ry
fa

ce
s

L
at

er
,

sh
ar

e
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

ite
m

s
w

ith
ne

w
tr

us
te

es
:

L
at

es
t

an
nu

al
re

po
rt

L
on

g—
ra

ng
e/

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
an

d
pr

og
re

ss
to

da
te

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
pl

an

L
ib

ra
ry

po
lic

ie
s

C
ur

re
nt

an
d

pr
ev

io
us

ye
ar

’s
bu

dg
et

s

B
oa

rd
m

ee
tin

g
m

in
ut

es
fo

r
th

e
pr

ev
io

us
si

x
m

on
th

s

D
ir

ec
to

r's
re

po
rt

s
fo

rt
he

pr
ev

io
us

si
x

m
on

th
s

D
ir

ec
to

r's
jo

b
de

sc
ri

pt
io

n
an

d
th

e
pr

oc
es

s
us

ed
to

ev
al

ua
te

th
e

lib
ra

ry
di

re
ct

or

L
at

es
t

m
on

th
ly

st
at

is
tic

al
re

po
rt

an
d

fi
na

nc
ia

l
re

po
rt

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l

ch
ar

t
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
st

af
f

w
ith

na
m

es
an

d
tit

le
s

L
ib

ra
ry

bo
ar

d'
s

an
nu

al
ca

le
nd

ar
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
de

ad
lin

es

20
21

E
di

tio
n

90

Page 37 of 60



(F
or

in
di

vi
du

al
us

e;
ty

pi
ca

lly
no

t
sh

ar
ed

w
ith

ot
he

rs
.)

C
he

ck
al

ls
ta

te
m

en
ts

th
at

ap
pl

y
to

yo
u

as
an

in
di

vi
du

al
tr

us
te

e:

ll

L
JL

JL
JI

L
JL

JL
IL

JL
J

to
m

uo
m

pw
w

L
JL

JL
J

L
IL

J
L

JL
II

L
JI

L
I

l1
_J

lI
_l

II
_J

I_
J

II
J

ll_
l

L
JI

L
JL

JI
L

IL
IL

J

1.
Iu

nd
er

st
an

d
th

at
th

e
ci

ty
—

lib
ra

ryo
rd

in
an

ce
ou

tli
ne

s
bo

ar
d

st
ru

ct
ur

e
an

d
au

th
or

ity
.

. I
am

fa
m

ili
ar

w
ith

th
e

lib
ra

ry
’s

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
.

. I
am

fa
m

ili
ar

w
ith

la
w

s
th

at
ap

pl
y

to
Io

w
a

lib
ra

ri
es

.
Ia

m
fa

m
ili

ar
w

ith
th

e
bo

ar
d'

s
by

la
w

s.
. I

am
fa

m
ili

ar
w

ith
lib

ra
ry

po
lic

ie
s.

. I
un

de
rs

ta
nd

th
er

e
ar

e
se

rv
ic

e
st

an
da

rd
s

fo
r

Io
w

a
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

.
. I

kn
ow

ab
ou

t
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

of
Io

w
a

an
d

its
pr

og
ra

m
s

an
d

re
so

ur
ce

s.
. I

at
te

nd
bo

ar
d

m
ee

tin
gs

re
gu

la
rl

y.
. I

am
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
se

rv
e

on
co

m
m

itt
ee

s
an

d
w

ill
in

g
to

se
rv

e
as

an
of

fi
ce

r
as

ne
ed

ed
.

10
.

Ic
om

e
to

m
ee

tin
gs

ha
vi

ng
al

re
ad

y
re

ad
th

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

le
va

nt
to

th
at

m
ee

tin
g.

11
.

Iu
nd

er
st

an
d

an
d

am
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
w

ith
th

e
bo

ar
d’

s
de

ci
si

on
-m

ak
in

g
pr

oc
es

s.
12

.
Iw

ill
in

gl
y a

bi
de

by
m

aj
or

ity
bo

ar
d

de
ci

si
on

s
an

d
su

pp
or

t
th

em
pu

bl
ic

ly
.

13
.

| t
re

at
ot

he
r

bo
ar

d
m

em
be

rs
w

ith
re

sp
ec

t
an

d
lis

te
n

op
en

ly
to

th
ei

r
op

in
io

ns
.

14
.

Iu
nd

er
st

an
d

an
d

re
sp

ec
t

th
e

di
ff

er
en

t
ro

le
s/

du
tie

s
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
di

re
ct

or
,t

he
bo

ar
d,

an
d

th
e

ci
ty

.
15

.
Ik

no
w

th
e

lib
ra

ry
st

af
f

by
na

m
e

an
d

jo
b

po
si

tio
n.

16
.

Iu
nd

er
st

an
d

m
y

ro
le

to
w

or
k

w
ith

th
e

di
re

ct
or

bu
t n

ot
m

ic
ro

m
an

ag
e

st
af

f.
17

.
Ie

nc
ou

ra
ge

an
d

su
pp

or
t

th
e

di
re

ct
or

in
ac

hi
ev

in
g

lib
ra

ry
go

al
s.

18
.

Iv
is

it
m

y
lib

ra
ry

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
en

ou
gh

to
be

fa
m

ili
ar

w
ith

se
rv

ic
es

an
d

to
id

en
tif

y
po

te
nt

ia
l

ne
ed

s.
19

.
Ia

m
a

m
em

be
r

of
a

lo
ca

lc
om

m
un

ity
gr

ou
p

or
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n.
20

.
Ia

dv
oc

at
e

on
be

ha
lf

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

to
ci

vi
c

gr
ou

ps
an

d
co

m
m

un
ity

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

.
21

.
Ia

tte
nd

ci
ty

co
un

ci
lm

ee
tin

gs
an

d
ad

vo
ca

te
on

be
ha

lf
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
.

22
.

Ik
ee

p
ab

re
as

t
of

le
gi

sl
at

io
n

an
d

th
e

im
pa

ct
it

ha
s

on
th

e
lib

ra
ry

co
m

m
un

ity
.

23
.

Ih
av

e
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
a

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

w
ith

m
y

lo
ca

la
nd

st
at

e
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

an
d

di
sc

us
s

lib
ra

ry
is

su
es

w
ith

th
em

ad
vo

ca
tin

g
fo

r
th

ei
r

su
pp

or
t.

25
.

I h
av

e
at

te
nd

ed
IL

A
's

L
eg

is
la

tiv
e

D
ay

in
th

e
pa

st
tw

o
ye

ar
s.

26
.

I h
av

e
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

ed
in

IL
A

's
L

ob
by

Fr
om

H
om

e
D

ay
ev

en
t

in
th

e
pa

st
tw

o
ye

ar
s.

27
.

|
su

bs
cr

ib
e

to
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

lik
e

M
on

da
y

M
or

ni
ng

E
ye

-O
pe

ne
r.

28
.

I r
ea

d
na

tio
na

ll
ib

ra
ry

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n

ne
w

sl
et

te
rs

an
d

pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

.
29

.
I h

av
e

at
te

nd
ed

at
le

as
t

tw
o

lib
ra

ry
pr

og
ra

m
s

in
th

e
la

st
ye

ar
.

30
.

Ih
av

e
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

ed
in

bo
ar

d
ed

uc
at

io
n

pr
og

ra
m

s
in

th
e

pa
st

ye
ar

.
20

21
E

di
tio

n
91

Page 38 of 60



Si
m

m
er

“

m

(I
f e

ac
h

bo
x

ch
ec

ke
d

re
pr

es
en

ts
5

po
in

ts
—

al
lb

ox
es

ch
ec

ke
d

eq
ua

ls
15

0
po

in
ts

)

A
ttr

ib
ut

io
n:

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
of

Io
w

a

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

:
D

is
cu

ss
ea

ch
po

in
t

co
lle

ct
iv

el
y

an
d

co
m

e
to

a
ra

tin
g

co
ns

en
su

s.
C

on
si

de
r

th
e

ar
ea

s
of

ov
er

al
lb

oa
rd

st
re

ng
th

,
co

ns
id

er
th

e
ar

ea
s

th
at

ne
ed

im
pr

ov
em

en
t.

R
an

k
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

st
at

em
en

ts
w

ith
1

be
in

g
"n

o/
ne

ve
r,"

2
be

in
g

"s
om

et
im

es
,"

an
d

3
be

in
g

"a
lw

ay
s.

"

T
he

bo
ar

d
ha

s
a

pr
oc

es
s

fo
rt

he
re

cr
ui

tm
en

t
an

d
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n
of

pe
op

le
fo

r
1

op
en

po
si

tio
ns

w
he

n
va

ca
nc

ie
s

oc
cu

r.

T
he

bo
ar

d
st

ay
s

ab
re

as
t

of
th

e
fi

na
nc

ia
l

st
at

us
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
an

d
its

fu
nd

in
g

T
he

bo
ar

d
ha

s
a

pr
oc

es
s

fo
r

ne
w

tr
us

te
e

or
ie

nt
at

io
n.

so
ur

ce
s.

T
he

bo
ar

d
se

ts
th

e
di

re
ct

io
n

fo
rt

he
lib

ra
ry

th
ro

ug
h

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
ni

ng
.

T
he

bo
ar

d
us

es
th

e
pl

an
ni

ng
do

cu
m

en
t

to
in

fo
rm

de
ci

si
on

-m
ak

in
g.

T
he

bo
ar

d
re

vi
ew

s
an

d
ad

op
ts

a
bu

dg
et

th
at

re
fl

ec
ts

th
e

cu
rr

en
t

st
ra

te
gi

c
pl

an
.

T
he

bo
ar

d
ev

al
ua

te
s

th
e

lib
ra

ry
di

re
ct

or
an

nu
al

ly
ba

se
d

on
a

w
ri

tte
n

jo
b

de
sc

ri
pt

io
n.

T
he

bo
ar

d
fe

el
s

fr
ee

to
co

m
m

un
ic

at
e

pr
ob

le
m

s
to

th
e

di
re

ct
or

in
a

tim
el

y
m

an
ne

r.

T
he

bo
ar

d
is

fa
m

ili
ar

w
ith

st
at

e
an

d
fe

de
ra

l
la

w
s

go
ve

rn
in

g
lib

ra
ri

es
.

T
he

bo
ar

d
ha

s
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
by

la
w

s
to

ov
er

se
e

its
go

ve
rn

an
ce

.

T
he

bo
ar

d
ha

s
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
cl

ea
r

po
lic

ie
s

to
go

ve
rn

an
d

gu
id

e
lib

ra
ry

op
er

at
io

ns
.

T
he

bo
ar

d
co

nt
in

ua
lly

re
vi

ew
s

an
d

up
da

te
s

th
e

lib
ra

ry
's

po
lic

ie
s.

T
he

bo
ar

d
sa

fe
gu

ar
ds

th
e

pu
bl

ic
‘s

Fi
rs

t
A

m
en

dm
en

t
an

d
In

te
lle

ct
ua

lF
re

ed
om

ri
gh

ts
by

pr
ot

ec
tin

g
fr

ee
do

m
of

ac
ce

ss
,

w
hi

le
al

so
be

in
g

op
en

to
th

e
pu

bl
ic

's
co

m
m

en
ts

.
T

he
bo

ar
d

is
aw

ar
e

of
pa

tr
on

pr
iv

ac
y

pr
ot

ec
tio

ns
un

de
r

th
e

Io
w

a
C

od
e

an
d

en
su

re
s

th
at

its
po

lic
ie

s
ar

e
co

ns
is

te
nt

w
ith

th
e

la
w

.
T

he
bo

ar
d

is
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e

of
th

e
co

m
m

un
ity

it
se

rv
es

.

T
he

bo
ar

d
is

po
lit

ic
al

ly
ac

tiv
e,

ad
vo

ca
tin

g
fo

r
lib

ra
ri

es
in

th
e

pu
bl

ic
po

lic
ya

re
na

.
T

he
bo

ar
d

an
nu

al
ly

as
se

ss
es

its
ow

n
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
.

l
T

he
bo

ar
d

re
ce

iv
es

or
sh

ar
es

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ne
ed

ed
to

m
ak

e
in

fo
rm

ed
de

ci
si

on
s

in
a

‘
tim

el
y

m
an

ne
r.

T
he

bo
ar

d
al

lo
w

s
tim

e
at

ea
ch

m
ee

tin
g

fo
r

di
sc

us
si

on
of

em
er

gi
ng

is
su

es
an

d

du
ri

ng
bo

ar
d

m
ee

tin
gs

.
T

he
bo

ar
d

sp
ea

ks
w

ith
on

e
vo

ic
eaft

er
a

vo
te

is
ta

ke
n.

T
he

bo
ar

d
re

co
gn

iz
es

an
d

th
an

ks
st

af
f

an
d

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
fo

r
th

ei
r
ef

fo
rt

s.
-

__
_T

he bo
ar

dem
br

ac
es

acu
ltu

re
of

le
ar

ni
ng

fo
r

th
em

se
lv

es
an

d
st

af
f.

T
O

TA
L

A
ttr

ib
ut

io
n:

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
of

Io
w

a
20

21
E

di
tio

n
92

Page 39 of 60



Y
es

Y
d

(F
or

in
di

vi
du

al
bo

ar
d

m
em

be
r

us
e.

)

Ic
an

ac
ce

ss
m

y
em

ai
l o

n
th

e
w

eb
.

Ia
m

an
ac

tiv
e

Fa
ce

bo
ok

us
er

.

Ia
m

ac
tiv

e
on

ot
he

r
so

ci
al

m
ed

ia
pl

at
fo

rm
s.

Iu
se

a
la

pt
op

,t
ab

le
t,

iP
ad

, o
r

sm
ar

tp
ho

ne
.

Iu
se

B
ri

dg
es

fo
re

B
oo

ks
or

do
w

nl
oa

da
bl

e
au

di
ob

oo
ks

.

Iu
se

cl
ou

d
st

or
ag

e.

l h
av

e
at

te
nd

ed
a

lib
ra

ry
-r

el
at

ed
w

eb
in

ar
th

is
ye

ar
.

T
he

lib
ra

ry
ha

s
w

eb
co

nf
er

en
ci

ng
so

ft
w

ar
e

fo
r

on
lin

e
m

ee
tin

gs
or

pr
og

ra
m

s
(Z

oo
m

,G
oT

oM
ee

tin
g,

W
eb

E
x)

.
r.

Ir
ec

ei
ve

th
e

M
on

da
y

M
or

ni
ng

E
ye

O
pe

ne
r

(M
M

E
O

) vi
a

em
ai

l.

lh
av

e
vi

si
te

d
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

's
w

eb
si

te
.

Ih
av

e
vi

si
te

d
th

e
U

ni
te

d
fo

r
L

ib
ra

ri
es

w
eb

si
te

.

IMy
lib

ra
ry

pr
ov

id
es

w
ir

el
es

s
In

te
rn

et
ac

ce
ss

.

M
y

lib
ra

ry
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

tr
ac

ks
w

ir
el

es
s

us
ag

e.

M
y

lib
ra

ry
us

es
a

liv
e

C
ha

t
se

rv
ic

e.

O
ur

jo
b

de
sc

ri
pt

io
ns

re
fl

ec
t

up
da

te
d

te
ch

no
lo

gy
sk

ill
s.

W
e

se
e

de
m

on
st

ra
tio

ns
of

te
ch

no
lo

gy
pr

od
uc

ts
us

ed
by

th
e

lib
ra

ry
at

bo
ar

d
m

ee
tin

gs
.

20
21

E
di

tio
n

”T
ow

ar
d

Te
ch

Sa
vv

y
T

ru
st

ee
s”

A
ttr

ib
ut

io
n:

B
on

ni
e

M
cK

ew
on 93

Page 40 of 60



1
2

H
I

'!
th

M
l

[t
hi

nk
/C

ou
ld

[t
im

id
(/

0

co
ul

d
(1

0t
h

do
th

at
(h

a!
um

~
yh

rl
en

ce

0
W

O
nr

at
in

g
Sy

st
em

Sk
ill

s
Id

on
'l

m
m

k/
H

hm
kl

co
ui

d
Ic

au
ld

do
co

ul
d

do
th

at
do

th
at

[h
at

w
:m

co
n

fl
rj

en
ce

R
ec

om
m

en
de

dt
ec

hn
ol

og
y

pr
of

ic
ie

nc
ie

s
fo

rs
ta

ff
an

d
di

re
ct

or
s

in
Io

w
a

’3
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

.

T
ur

n
on

&
sh

ut
do

w
n

th
e

co
m

pu
te

rs
in

yo
ur

lib
ra

ry

T
ur

n
th

e
m

on
ito

rs
on

an
d

of
f

U
se

th
e

m
ou

se
:

le
ft

-c
lic

k,
ri

gh
t-

cl
ic

k,
dr

ag
an

d
dr

op

U
se

th
e

ke
yb

oa
rd

T
O

TA
L

fo
r

B
as

ic
C

om
pu

te
r

Sk
ill

s

St
ar

t
a

pr
og

ra
m

fr
om

th
e

St
ar

t
m

en
u

Fl
an

ag
e

co
m

pu
te

r
se

tti
ng

s
fr

om
th

e
C

on
tr

ol
Pa

ne
l

E
xi

ta
pr

og
ra

m

Sa
ve

fi
le

s

C
ha

ng
e

fi
le

na
m

e
or

lo
ca

tio
n

us
in

g
Sa

ve
A

s

M
in

im
iz

e
an

d
m

ax
im

iz
e

a
w

in
do

w

M
in

im
iz

e
an

d
m

ax
im

iz
e

a
w

in
do

w

M
an

ag
e

m
ul

tip
le

w
in

do
w

s
us

in
g

th
e

ta
sk

ba
r

U
se

m
en

us
an

d
to

ol
ba

rs

U
se

th
e

H
el

p
fe

at
ur

e
in

pr
og

ra
m

s

Fi
nd

fi
le

ic
on

s
an

d
op

en
th

em
D

ra
g

fi
le

s
to

a
ne

w
lo

ca
tio

n
C

op
y

fi
le

s
an

d
pa

st
e

th
em

in
to

a
ne

w
lo

ca
tio

n
U

nd
er

st
an

d
th

e
di

ff
er

en
ce

be
tw

ee
n

fi
le

s
an

d
fo

ld
er

s
M

ak
e

a
ne

w
fo

ld
er

20
21

E
di

tio
n

94

Page 41 of 60



m
am

Pr
'm

te
ts

an
d

Pr
in

tin
g

Sk
ill

s

0
Id

on
’t

m
m

k!
co

ul
d

do
th

at

1
H

hm
k

I
co

ul
d

do
th

at

2
/

ca
u/

d
do

(7
18

!
w

ith
C

D
IW

U
E

N
C

E

0
ld

D
/W

'! m
m

1
L

O
U

/(
l

do
rh

av

1
/

m
m

k
I

ta
u/

d
(I

n
th

at

2
/

co
ul

d
do

th
at

w
ith

co
nt

/d
am

e

n

[D
el

et
e

a
fi

le
or

a
fo

ld
er

E
m

pt
y

th
e

re
cy

cl
e

bi
n

R
es

to
re

fi
le

s
fr

om
th

e
re

cy
cl

e
bi

n

U
se

C
tr

l-
A

lt—
D

el
et

ean
d

th
e

Ta
sk

M
an

ag
er

to
en

d
no

n-
re

sp
on

si
ve

pr
og

ra
m

s

Ta
b

be
tw

ee
n

fi
el

ds
in

a
fo

rm
I lT

es
po

nd
to

di
al

og
bo

xe
s

T
O

TA
L

fo
r

W
in

do
w

s
O

pe
ra

tin
g

Sy
st

em
Sk

ill
s

C
he

ck
th

e
va

ri
ou

s
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

in
th

e
ba

ck
of

th
e

co
m

pu
te

r

L
ie

bo
ot

th
e

co
m

pu
te

r

U
se

C
tr

l-
A

lt-
D

el
et

ea
nd

th
e

Ta
sk

M
an

ag
er

to
en

d
no

n-
re

sp
on

si
ve

pr
og

ra
m

s

T
O

TA
L

fo
r

T
ro

ub
le

sh
oo

tin
g
Sk

in
‘s

L

T
ur

n
th

e
pr

in
te

r
on

an
d

of
f

L
oa

d
pa

pe
r

C
le

ar
a

pa
pe

rj
am

R
ep

la
ce

to
ne

r
Sw

itc
h

be
tw

ee
n

po
rt

ra
it

an
d

la
nd

sc
ap

e
pr

in
tin

g
Pr

in
t

sp
ec

if
ic

pa
ge

s
or

se
le

ct
io

ns
Pr

in
t

m
ul

tip
le

co
pi

es
W

“—
4

T
O

TA
L

fo
r

Pr
in

te
rs

an
d

Pr
in

tin
g

Sk
ill

s
20

21
E

di
tio

n
95

Page 42 of 60



E
xm

m
al

St
or

ag
e

D
ev

ic
es

Sk
ill

s
0

ld
on

‘l
m

m
t

co
ul

d
do

m
m

Id
on

'r
(f

un
ky

co
ul

d
do

M
a!

1
I

tr
un

k
/
co

ul
d

do
th

at

/
m

m
k

l
L

O
U

/d
do

th
at

2
/c

ou
ld

11
0

th
e!

nt
h

C
O

H
H

U
G

FI
C

C

2
I
co

ul
d

(i
n

m
a!

w
ith

co
n?

de
nc

e

E
H

5

K
no

w
th

e
di

ff
er

en
ce

be
tw

ee
n

di
ff

er
en

t
ki

nd
s

of
ex

te
rn

al
st

or
ag

e
de

vi
ce

s
(C

D
s,

fl
as

h
dr

iv
es

,
et

c.
)

In
se

rt
an

ex
te

rn
al

st
or

ag
e

de
vi

ce
in

to
th

e
co

m
pu

te
r

an
d

ac
ce

ss
th

e
fi

le
s

it
co

nt
ai

ns

C
op

y
fi

le
s

to
ex

te
rn

al
st

or
ag

e
de

vi
ce

s

T
O

TA
L

fo
r

E
xt

er
na

lS
to

ra
ge

D
ev

ic
es

Sk
ill

s

-

U
nd

er
st

an
d

th
e

di
ff

er
en

ce
s

be
tw

ee
n

fi
le

s
an

d
fo

ld
er

s

C
op

y
an

d
pa

st
e,

dr
ag

an
d

dr
op

w
ith

in
fi

le
s

an
d

w
ho

le
fi

le
s/

fo
ld

er
s

N
av

ig
at

e
in

th
e

fi
le

st
ru

ct
ur

e
to

op
en

,s
av

e,
or

de
le

te
fi

le
s

or
fo

ld
er

s

[E
m

pt
y

an
d

or
re

co
ve

r
fi

le
s

fr
om

re
cy

cl
e

bi
n

lUn
de

rs
ta

nd
fi

le
ex

te
ns

io
ns

C
re

at
e

fi
le

s
an

d
fo

ld
er

s

l M
ov

e
fi

le
s

be
tw

ee
n

fo
ld

er
s

or
dr

iv
es

C
op

y
fi

le
s

be
tw

ee
n

fo
ld

er
s,

to
fl

as
h

dr
iv

e
or

ot
he

r
Iext

er
na

l
st

or
ag

e
de

vi
ce

D
el

et
e

fi
le

s
an

d
f0

Id
er

s

B
ac

ku
p

fi
le

s
-

to
a

w
eb

si
te

,
a

U
SB

de
vi

ce
, t

o
C

D
,t

o
a

ne
tw

or
k

dr
iv

e

R
en

am
e

a
fi

le
or

fo
ld

er
C

re
at

e
a

sh
or

tc
ut

to
a

fi
le

,a
fo

ld
er

,o
r

pr
og

ra
m

'
T

O
TA

L
fo

r
Fi

le
M

an
ag

em
en

t
Sk

ill
s

20
21

E
di

tio
n

96

Page 43 of 60



0
[n

on
v l

hm
k

/

C
ou

ld
do

m
m

0
/

da
n‘

r
m

m
k

I
C

D
U

/d
do

th
at

1
2

H
hm

k
A
co

ul
d

I
co

ul
d

do
(1

0
M

ar
(h

at
w

ith
m

nn
de

nc
e

1
2

/
H

un
k

/ c
ou

ld
Ic

uu
ld

do
do

th
at

th
at

m
m

co
n?

de
nc

e

l—
'I

.. .-.-a
n

.n
_a

-.

in
se

rt
,

ed
it

te
xt

C
ha

ng
e

fo
nt

an
d

fo
nt

si
ze

A
lig

n t
ex

t:
le

ft
,r

ig
ht

, c
en

te
r

B
ol

d,
ita

lic
iz

e,
or

un
de

rl
in

et
ex

t

C
ha

ng
e

lin
e

sp
ac

in
g

C
ha

ng
e

m
ar

gi
ns

cu
t,

co
py

,
an

d
pa

st
e

U
se

sp
el

l c
he

ck

C
ap

y
te

xt
fr

om
th

e
w

eb
in

to
W

or
d

an
d

cl
ea

n
it

up

IUs
e

Pr
in

tP
re

vi
ew

&
pr

in
t

se
le

ct
io

n
.._

..
“m

“:
lUn

de
rs

ta
nd

di
ff

er
en

t
w

or
d

pr
oc

es
si

ng
fi

le
ty

pe
s

(i
.e

.
.d

oc
, .

do
cx

, .
pd

f)

U
nd

er
st

an
d

va
ri

ou
s

pl
at

fo
rm

s
fo

r
ed

iti
ng

te
xt

do
cu

m
en

ts
(i

.e
. M

S
W

or
d,

G
oo

gl
e

D
ri

ve
,O

ff
ic

e
36

5)

I
T

O
TA

L
fo

r
W

or
d

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
Sk

ill
s

U
nd

er
st

an
d

w
ha

t
a

w
eb

br
ow

se
r

do
es

1U
nd

er
st

an
d

w
ha

t
a

U
R

Lo
r

w
eb

ad
dr

es
s

is

U
nd

er
st

an
d

th
e

di
ff

er
en

ce
be

tw
ee

n
a

se
ar

ch
bo

x
an

d
th

e
ad

dr
es

s
ba

r

Ty
pe

in
a

w
eb

ad
dr

es
s

N
av

ig
at

e
us

in
g

lin
ks

U
se

B
ac

k,
Fo

rw
ar

d,
H

om
e

bu
tto

ns

'T
/E

w
th

e
br

ow
si

ng
hi

st
or

y
D

el
et

e
hi

st
or

y
an

d
te

m
po

ra
ry

fi
le

s
W

20
21

E
di

tio
n

97

Page 44 of 60



E
m

a?
Sk

ill
s

/d
an

'l
th

in
k

/

C
ou

ld
do

th
at

It
hi

nk
I

co
ul

d
2

/ c
ou

ld
d0

th
at

m
m

co
n?

de
nc

e

J4
I

m
an

-u

Fi
llo

ut
an

on
lin

e
fo

rm

A
dd

, d
el

et
e

an
d

or
ga

ni
ze

bo
ok

m
ar

ks
or

fa
vo

ri
te

s

U
se

a
se

ar
ch

en
gi

ne

Pr
in

t
al

l o
r

pa
rt

of
a

w
eb

pa
ge

U
se

th
e

Fi
nd

co
m

m
an

d

C
ha

ng
e

th
e

te
xt

si
ze

D
ow

nl
oa

d
a

fi
le

fr
om

th
e

In
te

rn
et

T
O

TA
L

fo
r

In
te

rn
et

an
d

W
eb

B
ro

w
se

r
Sk

ill
s

A
cc

es
s

em
ai

l v
ia

a
w

eb
br

ow
se

r

L
og

in
to

em
ai

l
ac

co
un

t

R
ea

d,
ar

ch
iv

e,
an

d
de

le
te

m
es

sa
ge

s

Se
nd

m
es

sa
ge

s
to

on
e

re
ci

pi
en

t
or

to
m

ul
tip

le
re

ci
pi

en
ts

L
is

tr
ec

ip
ie

nt
s

as
C

C
or

B
C

C

R
ep

ly
to

an
d

fo
rw

ar
d

m
es

sa
ge

s

Pr
in

t
m

es
sa

ge
s

O
pe

n
&

do
w

nl
oa

d
at

ta
ch

m
en

ts

Se
nd

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts T

O
TA

L
fo

r
Pr

in
te

rs
an

d
Pr

in
tin

g
Sk

ill
s

K
ee

p
in

m
in

d:
T

hi
si

s
a

ro
ug

h
es

tim
at

e
of

sk
ill

s
w

e
th

in
k

ho
ld

ge
ne

ra
l

re
le

va
nc

e
to

th
e

av
er

ag
e

lib
ra

ry
w

or
ke

r.
D

ep
en

di
ng

on
th

e
si

ze
of

yo
ur

lib
ra

ry
, a

nd
th

e
ty

pe
of

po
si

tio
n

yo
u

ho
ld

yo
u’

ll
lik

el
y

fi
nd

so
m

e
ad

di
tio

na
lt

ec
hn

ol
og

y-
re

la
te

d
sk

ill
sa

re
ne

ed
ed

,
or

th
at

no
t

ev
er

yt
hi

ng
he

re
is

re
le

va
nt

to
yo

u.
T

hi
si

s
in

fo
rm

at
io

na
lo

nl
y!

R
em

em
be

r:
te

ch
no

lo
gy

sa
vv

y
is

a
sk

ill
th

at
ca

n
be

le
ar

ne
d.

C
on

ta
ct

20
21

E
di

tio
n

98

Page 45 of 60



I‘
I

yo
ur

D
is

tr
ic

tC
on

su
lta

nt
or

L
ib

ra
ry

R
es

ou
rc

e
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

fo
rr

es
ou

rc
es

to
im

pr
ov

e
yo

ur
te

ch
ca

pa
bi

lit
ie

s.

A
s

a
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
bo

ar
d

m
em

be
r,

yo
u

ar
e

a
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

an
t.

T
he

pu
bl

ic
ex

pe
ct

s
th

at
yo

ur
co

nd
uc

t
w

ill
al

w
ay

s
be

ab
ov

e
qu

es
tio

n
an

d
fo

r
th

e
pu

bl
ic

go
od

,
no

t
fo

r
yo

ur
ow

n
in

te
re

st
or

an
ot

he
r

sp
ec

ia
l

in
te

re
st

.
U

ni
te

d
fo

r
L

ib
ra

ri
es

:A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

of
L

ib
ra

ry
T

ru
st

ee
s,

A
dv

oc
at

es
,

Fr
ie

nd
s

an
d

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
ha

s
ad

op
te

d
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

st
at

em
en

t
on

et
hi

cs
w

hi
ch

yo
ur

bo
ar

d
m

ay
w

an
t

to
ad

op
t.

PU
B

L
IC

L
IB

R
A

R
YT

R
U

ST
E

E
E

T
H

IC
S

ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
ff

ic
ia

l S
ta

te
m

en
t

fr
om

U
ni

te
d f

or
L

ib
ra

ri
es

Pu
bl

ic
L

ib
ra

ry
T

ru
st

ee
s

ar
e

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e

fo
r

th
e

re
so

ur
ce

s
of

th
e

lib
ra

ry
as

w
el

la
s

to
se

e
th

at
th

e
lib

ra
ry

pr
ov

id
es

th
e

be
st

po
ss

ib
le

se
rv

ic
e

to
its

co
m

m
un

ity
.

E
ve

ry
T

ru
st

ee
m

ak
es

a
pe

rs
on

al
co

m
m

itm
en

t
to

co
nt

ri
bu

te
th

e
tim

e
an

d
en

er
gy

to
fa

ith
fu

lly
ca

rr
y

ou
t

hi
s/

he
r

du
tie

s
an

d
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y
an

d
w

ith
ab

so
lu

te
tr

ut
h,

ho
no

r
an

d
in

te
gr

ity
.

T
ru

st
ee

s
sh

al
l

re
sp

ec
t

th
e

op
in

io
ns

of
th

ei
r

co
lle

ag
ue

s
an

d
no

t
be

cr
iti

ca
lo

r
di

sr
es

pe
ct

fu
l

w
he

n
th

ey
di

sa
gr

ee
or

op
po

se
a

vi
ew

po
in

t
di

ff
er

en
t

fr
om

th
ei

r
ow

n.

T
ru

st
ee

s
sh

al
l

co
m

pl
y

w
ith

al
lt

he
la

w
s,

ru
le

s
an

d
re

gu
la

tio
ns

th
at

ap
pl

y
to

th
em

an
d

to
th

ei
rl

ib
ra

ry
.

T
ru

st
ee

s,
in

fu
lf

ill
in

g
th

ei
r

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s,

sh
al

ln
ot

be
sw

ay
ed

by
pa

rt
is

an
in

te
re

st
s,

pu
bl

ic
pr

es
su

re
or

fe
ar

of
cr

iti
ci

sm
.

T
ru

st
ee

s
sh

al
l

no
t

en
ga

ge
in

di
sc

ri
m

in
at

io
n

of
an

y
ki

nd
an

d
sh

al
l

up
ho

ld
lib

ra
ry

pa
tr

on
s'

ri
gh

ts
to

pr
iv

ac
y

in
th

e
us

e
of

lib
ra

ry
re

so
ur

ce
s.

T
ru

st
ee

s
m

us
t

di
st

in
gu

is
h

cl
ea

rl
y

in
th

ei
r

ac
tio

ns
an

d
st

at
em

en
ts

be
tw

ee
n

th
ei

r
pe

rs
on

al
ph

ilo
so

ph
ie

s
an

d
at

tit
ud

es
an

d
th

os
e

of
th

e
lib

ra
ry

,a
ck

no
w

le
dg

in
g

an
d

su
pp

or
tin

g
th

e
fo

rm
al

po
si

tio
n

of
th

e
B

oa
rd

ev
en

if
th

ey
di

sa
gr

ee
.

T
ru

st
ee

s
m

us
t

re
sp

ec
t

th
e

co
nf

id
en

tia
l

na
tu

re
of

lib
ra

ry
bu

si
ne

ss
an

d
no

t
di

sc
lo

se
su

ch
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
to

an
yo

ne
.

T
ru

st
ee

s
m

us
t

al
so

be
aw

ar
e

of
an

d
in

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

w
ith

Fr
ee

do
m

of
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
la

w
s

ga
in

ed
as

a
po

si
tio

n
or

ac
ce

ss
to

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

fo
r

ei
th

er
th

em
se

lv
es

or
ot

he
rs

.
A

T
ru

st
ee

sh
al

li
m

m
ed

ia
te

ly
di

sq
ua

lif
y

hi
m

/h
er

se
lf

w
he

ne
ve

r
th

e
ap

pe
ar

an
ce

of
or

a
co

nf
lic

to
f

in
te

re
st

ex
is

ts
.

T
ru

st
ee

s
sh

al
l

no
t

us
e

th
ei

r
po

si
tio

n
to

ga
in

un
w

ar
ra

nt
ed

pr
iv

ile
ge

s
or

ad
va

nt
ag

es
fo

r
th

em
se

lv
es

or
ot

he
rs

fr
om

th
e

lib
ra

ry
or

fr
om

th
os

e
w

ho
do

bu
si

ne
ss

w
ith

th
e

20
21

E
di

tio
n

99

Page 46 of 60



r.

|i'
l-

lib
ra

ry
.

T
ru

st
ee

s
sh

al
l n

ot
in

te
rf

er
e

w
ith

th
e

m
an

ag
em

en
t

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s

of
th

e
di

re
ct

or
or

th
e

su
pe

rv
is

io
n

of
lib

ra
ry

st
af

f.

T
ru

st
ee

s
sh

al
l s

up
po

rt
th

e
ef

fo
rt

s
of

lib
ra

ri
an

s
in

re
si

st
in

g
ce

ns
or

sh
ip

of
lib

ra
ry

m
at

er
ia

ls
by

gr
ou

ps
or

in
di

vi
du

al
s.

Si
gn

at
ur

e—
—

D
at

e
A

pp
ro

ve
d

by
th

e
U

ni
te

d f
or

L
ib

ra
ri

es
B

oa
rd

in
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

12

It
w

ill
al

so
he

lp
yo

ur
lib

ra
ry

fu
nc

tio
n

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

if
yo

u:

R
ec

og
ni

ze
th

at
al

la
ut

ho
ri

ty
is

ve
st

ed
in

th
e

bo
ar

d
w

he
n

it
m

ee
ts

in
le

ga
l

se
ss

io
n

an
d

no
t

w
ith

in
di

vi
du

al
bo

ar
d

m
em

be
rs

.

R
ep

re
se

nt
th

e
w

ho
le

co
m

m
un

ity
to

th
e

lib
ra

ry
an

d
no

t
ju

st
a

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
ar

ea
or

gr
ou

p.

A
re

ob
je

ct
iv

e
in

hi
ri

ng
th

e
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

.

D
on

’t
pr

om
is

e
pr

io
rt

o
a

m
ee

tin
g

ho
w

yo
u

w
ill

vo
te

on
a

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
is

su
e.

20
21

E
di

tio
n

10
0

Page 47 of 60



n
u

A
L

A
pr

ov
id

es
m

an
y

re
so

ur
ce

s
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l f
re

ed
om

an
d

th
e

im
po

rt
an

ce
of

lib
ra

ri
es

up
ho

ld
in

g
fr

ee
do

m
's

id
ea

ls
.

In
cl

ud
ed

he
re

is
th

e
fo

un
da

tio
na

l
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l
fr

ee
do

m
do

cu
m

en
t

w
ri

tte
n

in
19

38
by

Fo
rr

es
t

Sp
au

ld
in

g,
th

en
D

ir
ec

to
r

of
D

es
M

oi
ne

s
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

: t
he

L
ib

ra
ry

B
ill

of
R

ig
ht

s.

To
ac

ce
ss

m
or

e
in

te
lle

ct
ua

lf
re

ed
om

do
cu

m
en

ts
in

cl
ud

in
g,

T
he

Fr
ee

do
m

to
R

ea
d,

U
se

of
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

M
ee

tin
g

R
oo

m
s,

D
is

pl
ay

an
d

E
xh

ib
itS

pa
ce

s,
Fi

rs
t

A
m

en
dm

en
t

an
d

C
en

so
rs

hi
p,

an
d

m
or

e,
vi

si
t

th
e

A
L

A
O

ff
ic

e
of

In
te

lle
ct

ua
lF

re
ed

om
w

eb
si

te
.

L
ib

ra
ry

B
ill

of
R

ig
ht

s
T

he
A

m
er

ic
an

L
ib

ra
ry

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

af
fi

rm
s

th
at

al
ll

ib
ra

ri
es

ar
e

fo
ru

m
s

fo
r

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

an
d

id
ea

s,
an

d
th

at
th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g

ba
si

c
po

lic
ie

s
sh

ou
ld

gu
id

e
th

ei
r

se
rv

ic
es

.

I.
B

oo
ks

an
d

ot
he

r
lib

ra
ry

re
so

ur
ce

s
sh

ou
ld

be
pr

ov
id

ed
fo

r
th

e
in

te
re

st
,

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

an
d

en
lig

ht
en

m
en

t
of

al
lp

eo
pl

e
of

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
th

e
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

es
.

M
at

er
ia

ls
sh

ou
ld

no
t

be
ex

cl
ud

ed
be

ca
us

e
of

th
e

or
ig

in
,a

ge
,

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
,

or
vi

ew
s

of
th

os
e

co
nt

ri
bu

tin
g

to
th

ei
r

cr
ea

tio
n.

II
.L

ib
ra

ri
es

sh
ou

ld
pr

ov
id

e
m

at
er

ia
ls

an
d

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

pr
es

en
tin

g
al

l p
oi

nt
s

of
vi

ew
on

cu
rr

en
t

an
d

hi
st

or
ic

al
is

su
es

.
M

at
er

ia
ls

sh
ou

ld
no

t
be

pr
os

cr
ib

ed
or

re
m

ov
ed

be
ca

us
e

of
pa

rt
is

an
or

do
ct

ri
na

ld
is

ap
pr

ov
al

.

II
I.

L
ib

ra
ri

es
sh

ou
ld

ch
al

le
ng

e
ce

ns
or

sh
ip

in
th

e
fu

lf
ill

m
en

to
f t

he
ir

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
to

pr
ov

id
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

an
d

en
lig

ht
en

m
en

t.

IV
.

L
ib

ra
ri

es
sh

ou
ld

co
op

er
at

e
w

ith
al

l p
er

so
ns

an
d

gr
ou

ps
co

nc
er

ne
d

w
ith

re
si

st
in

g
ab

ri
dg

m
en

t
of

fr
ee

ex
pr

es
si

on
an

d
fr

ee
ac

ce
ss

to
id

ea
s.

V
.

A
pe

rs
on

's
ri

gh
t t

o
us

e
a

lib
ra

ry
sh

ou
ld

no
t

be
de

ni
ed

or
ab

ri
dg

ed
be

ca
us

e
of

or
ig

in
,

ag
e,

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
,

or
vi

ew
s.

V
I.

L
ib

ra
ri

es
w

hi
ch

m
ak

e
ex

hi
bi

t s
pa

ce
s

an
d

m
ee

tin
g

ro
om

s
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
th

e
pu

bl
ic

th
ey

se
rv

e
sh

ou
ld

m
ak

e
su

ch
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
on

an
eq

ui
ta

bl
e

ba
si

s,
re

ga
rd

le
ss

of
th

e
be

lie
fs

or
af

fi
lia

tio
ns

of
in

di
vi

du
al

so
r

gr
ou

ps
re

qu
es

tin
g

th
ei

r
us

e.

V
II

.A
ll

pe
op

le
,

re
ga

rd
le

ss
of

or
ig

in
,

ag
e,

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
,

or
vi

ew
s,

po
ss

es
s

a
ri

gh
t t

o
pr

iv
ac

y
an

d
co

nf
id

en
tia

lit
y

in
th

ei
r

lib
ra

ry
us

e.
L

ib
ra

ri
es

sh
ou

ld
ad

vo
ca

te
fo

r,
ed

uc
at

e
pe

rs
on

al
ly

id
en

tif
ia

bl
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

A
do

pt
ed

Ju
ne

18
, 1

94
8.

A
m

en
de

d
by

th
e

A
L

A
C

ou
nc

il
Fe

br
ua

ry
2,

19
61

,J
un

e
27

,
19

67
, J

an
ua

ry
23

,
19

80
,

Ja
nu

ar
y

29
, 2

01
9.

In
cl

us
io

n
of

”a
ge

” r
ea

ff
ir

m
ed

Ja
nu

ar
y

23
,

19
96

.
20

21
E

di
tio

n
10

1

Page 48 of 60



T
he

fo
llo

w
in

g
is

a
su

m
m

ar
y

of
th

e
pr

im
ar

y
se

rv
ic

es
,

pr
og

ra
m

s,
an

d
re

so
ur

ce
s

pr
ov

id
ed

by
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

. A
ll

Io
w

a
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
bo

ar
ds

ar
e

en
co

ur
ag

ed
to

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

in
th

es
e

pr
og

ra
m

s.
Fo

r
m

or
e

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

on
an

y
of

th
es

e,
vi

si
t t

he

A
L

L
IO

W
A

R
E

A
D

S:
E

st
ab

lis
he

d
in

20
03

,
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
of

A
ll

Io
w

a
R

ea
ds

is
to

fo
st

er
a

se
ns

e
of

un
ity

th
ro

ug
h

re
ad

in
g.

Io
w

an
s

ar
e

en
co

ur
ag

ed
to

co
m

e
to

ge
th

er
in

th
ei

r
co

m
m

un
iti

es
to

re
ad

an
d

ta
lk

ab
ou

t
a

si
ng

le
bo

ok
tit

le
in

th
e

sa
m

e
ca

le
nd

ar
ye

ar
.

A
ll

Io
w

a
R

ea
ds

co
ns

is
ts

of
th

re
e

pr
og

ra
m

s,
ea

ch
w

ith
on

e
tit

le
ch

os
en

pe
r

ye
ar

:
ad

ul
ts

,
te

en
s

ag
es

12
—

18
,

an
d

ki
ds

ag
es

8—
12

.

A
N

N
U

A
L

SU
R

V
E

Y
: T

he
co

lle
ct

io
n

to
ol

us
ed

to
ga

th
er

a
va

ri
et

y
of

ye
ar

ly
da

ta
fr

om
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

in
Io

w
a

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

co
m

e,
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s,
ci

rc
ul

at
io

n,
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g,

co
lle

ct
io

ns
,

an
d

m
an

y
ot

he
rs

.
T

he
su

rv
ey

is
a

pr
er

eq
ui

si
te

fo
r

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n
in

th
e

D
ir

ec
t S

ta
te

A
id

pr
og

ra
m

.
A

ls
o

kn
ow

n
as

th
e

Io
w

a
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

G
en

er
al

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Su
rv

ey
.

D
at

a
co

lle
ct

ed
in

Io
w

a
w

ith
th

is
su

rv
ey

is
us

ed
at

th
e

fe
de

ra
l

le
ve

lt
hr

ou
gh

th
e

IM
L

S
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

Su
rv

ey
pr

og
ra

m
.

B
R

A
IN

FU
SE

:B
ra

in
fu

se
Jo

bN
ow

an
d

V
et

N
ow

ar
e

on
lin

e
re

so
ur

ce
s

fo
r

ca
re

er
se

rv
ic

es
,

te
st

pr
ep

,s
of

tw
ar

e
tu

to
ri

al
s,

an
d

V
et

er
an

se
rv

ic
es

in
cl

ud
in

g
liv

e
su

pp
or

t
du

ri
ng

lim
ite

d
ho

ur
s.

T
hi

s
se

rv
ic

e
is

fr
ee

fo
r

al
lp

ub
lic

lib
ra

ri
es

in
Io

w
a.

B
R

ID
G

E
S:

T
he

eb
oo

k,
au

di
ob

oo
k,

an
d

st
re

am
in

g
vi

de
o

bu
yi

ng
co

ns
or

tiu
m

fo
r

Io
w

a
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

.T
he

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
fa

ci
lit

at
es

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

an
d

m
an

ag
es

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

w
ith

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
, I

nc
. o

n
be

ha
lf

of
th

e
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g

lib
ra

ri
es

.L
ib

ra
ri

es
th

at
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

e
in

B
ri

dg
es

pa
y

an
an

nu
al

fo
rm

ul
a-

ba
se

d
fe

e
to

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
th

at
co

ve
rs

th
e

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
pl

at
fo

rm
fe

e,
m

at
er

ia
ls

bu
dg

et
,

an
d

th
e

pu
rc

ha
se

of
M

A
R

C
re

co
rd

s.

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
:S

ta
te

L
ib

ra
ry

co
ns

ul
tin

g
st

af
f

ad
vi

se
on

a
ho

st
of

is
su

es
af

fe
ct

in
g

lib
ra

ri
es

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

pr
ov

id
in

g
ad

vi
ce

an
d

di
re

ct
io

n
on

lib
ra

ry
m

an
ag

em
en

t
fo

r
di

re
ct

or
s

an
d

st
af

f,
as

w
el

l a
s

lib
ra

ry
go

ve
rn

an
ce

fo
r

bo
ar

ds
.

C
on

su
lta

nt
s

in
si

x
di

st
ri

ct
of

fi
ce

s
fa

ci
lit

at
e

le
ar

ni
ng

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

vi
a

co
un

ty
m

ee
tin

gs
,

ro
un

dt
ab

le
s,

an
d

w
eb

in
ar

s.

C
O

N
T

IN
U

IN
G

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

:P
ro

vi
de

s
in

—
pe

rs
on

an
d

on
lin

e
le

ar
ni

ng
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
fo

r
lib

ra
ry

tr
us

te
es

,
di

re
ct

or
s,

an
d

st
af

f.
C

at
al

og
of

cu
rr

en
t

co
nt

in
ui

ng
ed

uc
at

io
n

of
fe

ri
ng

s
is

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
S

E
O

R
L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S:

St
at

e—
ne

go
tia

te
dd

is
co

un
ts

on
pr

od
uc

ts
an

d
of

fi
ce

su
pp

lie
s

in
co

op
er

at
io

n
w

ith
A

E
A

Pu
rc

ha
si

ng
.

E
N

D
O

R
SE

M
E

N
T

: T
he

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
-s

po
ns

or
ed

tr
ai

ni
ng

pr
og

ra
m

fo
r

Io
w

a
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

s
an

d
st

af
f.

T
he

pr
og

ra
m

s
ar

e
in

te
nd

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

lib
ra

ry
se

rv
ic

e
in

Io
w

a
by

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
th

e
sk

ill
s

of
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
di

re
ct

or
s

an
d

st
af

f,
pr

ov
id

e
re

co
gn

iti
on

fo
r

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

an
s,

en
ha

nc
e

th
e

pu
bl

ic
im

ag
e

of
lib

ra
ri

an
s

an
d

lib
ra

ri
es

, a
nd

pr
ov

id
e

gu
id

el
in

es
th

at
pu

bl
ic

20
21

E
di

tio
n

10
2

Page 49 of 60



lib
ra

ry
bo

ar
ds

m
ay

us
e

in
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

st
af

f
hi

ri
ng

po
lic

ie
s.

E
N

R
IC

H
IO

W
A

: E
nr

ic
h

Io
w

a
co

ns
is

ts
of

th
re

e
pr

og
ra

m
s

to
ai

d
lib

ra
ri

es
in

of
fe

ri
ng

im
pr

ov
ed

se
rv

ic
e

to
Io

w
an

s.
T

he
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

ad
m

in
is

te
rs

fu
nd

in
g

to
lib

ra
ri

es
ap

pr
op

ri
at

ed
an

nu
al

ly
by

th
e

Io
w

a
L

eg
is

la
tu

re
.

E
nr

ic
h

Io
w

a
in

cl
ud

es
:

0
D

ir
ec

tS
ta

te
A

id
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

is
in

te
nd

ed
to

im
pr

ov
e

lib
ra

ry
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
re

du
ce

in
eq

ui
tie

s
am

on
g

co
m

m
un

iti
es

.
Fu

nd
in

g
is

aw
ar

de
d

fo
r

m
ee

tin
g

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e

st
an

da
rd

s.
0

O
pe

n
A

cc
es

s
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

an
d

ac
ad

em
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

en
ab

le
s

el
ig

ib
le

Io
w

an
s

to
ch

ec
k

ou
t

ph
ys

ic
al

m
at

er
ia

ls
fr

om
ov

er
60

0
pa

rt
ic

ip
at

in
g

lib
ra

ri
es

,t
he

re
by

pr
ov

id
in

g
th

em
w

ith
di

re
ct

ac
ce

ss
to

m
or

e
m

at
er

ia
ls

an
d

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

re
so

ur
ce

s.
0

ln
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

L
oa

n
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

t
pr

ov
id

es
Io

w
an

s
w

ith
eq

ua
l

ac
ce

ss
to

lib
ra

ry
re

so
ur

ce
s

by
en

co
ur

ag
in

g
an

d
su

pp
or

tin
g

in
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

lo
an

am
on

g
al

l t
yp

es
of

lib
ra

ri
es

.P
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g
lib

ra
ri

es
ag

re
e

to
lo

an
th

ei
r

m
at

er
ia

ls
to

ot
he

r
lib

ra
ri

es
fo

r
us

e
by

th
ei

r
cu

st
om

er
s

an
d

re
ce

iv
e

a
su

bs
id

y
pe

r
lo

an
.

E
nR

A
T

E
:T

he
fe

de
ra

l
Sc

ho
ol

s
an

d
L

ib
ra

ri
es

pr
og

ra
m

,
al

so
kn

ow
n

as
th

e
”E

-R
at

ep
ro

gr
am

,"
m

ak
es

In
te

rn
et

se
rv

ic
e

m
or

e
af

fo
rd

ab
le

fo
rs

ch
oo

ls
an

d
lib

ra
ri

es
in

A
m

er
ic

a.
C

on
gr

es
s

m
an

da
te

d
in

19
96

th
at

th
e

Fe
de

ra
lC

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
C

om
m

is
si

on
(F

C
C

)u
se

th
e

fe
de

ra
l

U
ni

ve
rs

al
Se

rv
ic

e
Fu

nd
to

pr
ov

id
e

su
pp

or
t

to
co

m
pa

ni
es

th
at

gi
ve

di
sc

ou
nt

s
to

el
ig

ib
le

sc
ho

ol
s

an
d

lib
ra

ri
es

. C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
fr

om
te

le
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
co

m
pa

ni
es

pr
ov

id
e

di
sc

ou
nt

s
of

50
-9

0%
on

th
e

co
st

of
In

te
rn

et
ac

ce
ss

,
an

d
ne

tw
or

k
w

ir
in

g
w

ith
in

lib
ra

ry
an

d
sc

ho
ol

bu
ild

in
gs

.

IA
L

E
A

R
N

S:
A

le
ar

ni
ng

m
an

ag
em

en
t

sy
st

em
th

at
pr

ov
id

es
us

er
s

w
ith

in
di

vi
du

al
iz

ed
tr

an
sc

ri
pt

s,
th

e
C

on
tin

ui
ng

E
du

ca
tio

n
C

at
al

og
of

up
co

m
in

g
ed

uc
at

io
n

of
fe

ri
ng

s,
ar

ch
iv

ed
w

eb
in

ar
s,

an
d

se
lf

—
pa

ce
dc

ou
rs

es
.

IA
L

ea
rn

s
is

th
e

lo
ca

tio
n

fo
r

D
ir

ec
to

r
an

d
St

af
f

E
nd

or
se

m
en

t
co

ur
se

s.

IA
SH

A
R

E
S:

St
at

ew
id

e
de

liv
er

y
sy

st
em

fo
r

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

es
fo

r
se

nd
in

g
an

d
re

ce
iv

in
g

lib
ra

ry
m

at
er

ia
ls

be
tw

ee
n

lib
ra

ri
es

an
d

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
. T

he
se

rv
ic

e
is

pr
ov

id
ed

by
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

at
no

co
st

to
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

.

IL
O

C
(I

nn
ov

at
iv

e
L

ib
ra

ri
es

O
nl

in
e

C
on

fe
re

nc
e)

: A
n

on
lin

e
an

nu
al

co
nf

er
en

ce
he

ld
in

Ja
nu

ar
y

fo
r

th
e

Io
w

a
lib

ra
ry

co
m

m
un

ity
.

K
ey

no
te

an
d

co
nc

ur
re

nt
se

ss
io

ns
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

th
e

da
y

an
d

ev
en

in
g

co
ve

r
to

pi
cs

of
in

te
re

st
to

Io
w

a
lib

ra
ri

an
s

an
d

tr
us

te
es

.

ge
ne

al
og

is
ts

,
an

d
an

yo
ne

el
se

in
te

re
st

ed
in

th
e

pe
op

le
,p

la
ce

s
an

d
in

st
itu

tio
ns

of
Io

w
a.

T
he

si
te

pr
ov

id
es

fr
ee

ac
ce

ss
to

di
gi

ta
l c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
fr

om
a

va
ri

et
y

of
Io

w
a

cu
ltu

ra
l

in
st

itu
tio

ns
.

IO
W

A
L

IB
R

A
R

YD
IR

E
C

T
O

R
Y

: T
he

Io
w

a
L

ib
ra

ry
D

ir
ec

to
ry

is
an

on
lin

e
da

ta
ba

se
fo

r
Io

w
a

lib
ra

ry
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.
T

hi
s

se
rv

es
as

th
e

de
fi

ni
tiv

e
re

so
ur

ce
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

us
es

to
tr

ac
k

20
21

E
di

tio
n

10
3

Page 50 of 60



_:
.

_
:

_
__ .

_.
_

: _
.:

_
.

_.
_

.
E

_
..

_
__

_
__

._
__

__
:.

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ab
ou

t
Io

w
a

lib
ra

ri
es

an
d

is
al

so
av

ai
la

bl
e

fo
r t

he
pu

bl
ic

to
lo

ca
te

an
d

co
nn

ec
t

w
ith

th
ei

r
lo

ca
lp

ub
lic

lib
ra

ry
.

JO
B

L
IS

T
:A

dv
er

tis
es

op
en

po
si

tio
ns

in
Io

w
a

lib
ra

ri
es

an
d

na
tio

nw
id

e,
fr

ee
to

po
st

on
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

w
eb

si
te

.

L
A

W
L

IB
R

A
R

Y
:T

he
Io

w
a

L
aw

L
ib

ra
ry

on
th

e
se

co
nd

fl
oo

r
of

th
e

C
ap

ito
l

bu
ild

in
g

is
m

an
ag

ed
by

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
.L

aw
L

ib
ra

ry
st

af
f

an
sw

er
re

fe
re

nc
e

re
qu

es
ts

an
d

as
si

st
in

lo
ca

tin
g

le
ga

l
in

fo
rm

at
io

n.

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

L
A

W
FA

Q
s:

D
ev

el
op

ed
by

th
e

L
aw

L
ib

ra
ri

an
,p

ro
vi

de
s

an
sw

er
s

to
fr

eq
ue

nt
ly

as
ke

d
qu

es
tio

ns
re

ga
rd

in
g

lib
ra

ry
la

w
an

d
le

ga
l t

op
ic

s
fo

r
lib

ra
ri

es
.

L
IB

R
A

R
YS

C
IE

N
C

E
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

:S
pe

ci
al

co
lle

ct
io

n
of

m
at

er
ia

ls
w

ith
in

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
co

lle
ct

io
n

on
lib

ra
ry

sc
ie

nc
e

to
pi

cs
of

in
te

re
st

to
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

s,
st

af
f,

an
d

tr
us

te
es

;
av

ai
la

bl
e

to
bo

rr
ow

th
ro

ug
h

in
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

lo
an

.

L
IB

R
A

R
YT

A
L

K
:A

n
on

lin
e

di
sc

us
si

on
fo

ru
m

fo
r t

he
Io

w
a

lib
ra

ry
co

m
m

un
ity

,
al

lo
w

in
g

pa
rt

ic
ip

an
ts

to
di

sc
us

s
lib

ra
ry

to
pi

cs
,

as
k

qu
es

tio
ns

,
an

d
bu

y
an

d
se

ll
lib

ra
ry

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

Su
bs

cr
ib

er
s

ha
ve

th
e

op
tio

n
to

re
ce

iv
e

m
es

sa
ge

s
po

st
ed

to
th

e
lis

tv
ia

em
ai

l.

L
O

C
A

T
O

R
: A

st
at

ew
id

e
ca

ta
lo

g
of

m
at

er
ia

ls
ow

ne
d

by
lib

ra
ri

es
in

Io
w

a,
av

ai
la

bl
e

on
SI

L
O

.

L
ST

A
: T

he
L

ib
ra

ry
Se

rv
ic

es
an

d
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

A
ct

(L
ST

A
) a

ut
ho

ri
ze

s
fe

de
ra

l
ai

d
fo

r
st

at
e

lib
ra

ry
ag

en
ci

es
.

T
hr

ou
gh

th
e

G
ra

nt
s

to
St

at
es

pr
og

ra
m

,
th

e
In

st
itu

te
of

M
us

eu
m

an
d

L
ib

ra
ry

Se
rv

ic
es

(I
M

L
S)

pr
ov

id
es

fe
de

ra
l

L
ST

A
fu

nd
s

to
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

of
Io

w
a

us
in

g
a

po
pu

la
tio

n-
ba

se
d

fo
rm

ul
a.

In
Io

w
a,

L
ST

A
fu

nd
s

ar
e

us
ed

pr
im

ar
ily

to
su

pp
or

t
st

at
ew

id
e

lib
ra

ry
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
in

iti
at

iv
es

an
d

se
rv

ic
es

su
ch

as
su

m
m

er
lib

ra
ry

pr
og

ra
m

;
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

th
e

sk
ill

so
f

Io
w

a
lib

ra
ry

di
re

ct
or

s
an

d
st

af
f

to
se

rv
e

Io
w

an
s;

st
at

ew
id

e
ac

ce
ss

to
on

lin
e

re
fe

re
nc

e
da

ta
ba

se
s;

SI
L

O
in

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
lo

an
; t

he
Io

w
a

C
en

te
r

fo
r

th
e

B
oo

k;
an

d
st

an
da

rd
s

fo
r

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

es
.

M
O

N
D

A
Y

M
O

R
N

IN
G

E
Y

E
O

PE
N

E
R

(M
M

E
O

):W
ee

kl
y

em
ai

l
ne

w
s

bu
lle

tin
pu

bl
is

he
d

by
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

w
ith

ne
w

s,
tr

en
ds

,
an

d
re

m
in

de
rs

fo
r

pr
og

ra
m

de
ad

lin
es

.

N
E

W
D

IR
E

C
T

O
RO

R
IE

N
TA

T
IO

N
:P

ro
vi

de
s

su
pp

or
t

an
d

pr
of

es
si

on
al

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

fo
r

ne
w

O
C

L
C

:A
no

np
ro

fi
t

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n

of
fe

ri
ng

co
m

pu
te

r-
ba

se
d

se
rv

ic
es

to
lib

ra
ri

es
, o

th
er

—
ed

uc
at

io
na

lor
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

,
an

d
th

ei
r

us
er

s.
T

he
O

C
L

C
O

nl
in

eU
ni

on
C

at
al

og
is

th
e

w
or

ld
's

la
rg

es
t

an
d

m
os

t
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

da
ta

ba
se

of
bi

bl
io

gr
ap

hi
c

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

w
ith

ov
er

28
m

ill
io

ni
te

m
s.

T
hi

s
sh

ar
ed

da
ta

ba
se

su
pp

or
ts

ca
ta

lo
gi

ng
an

d
in

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
lo

an
.T

he
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

of
fe

rs
th

is
se

rv
ic

e
fo

r
Io

w
a

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

es
.

20
21

E
di

tio
n

10
4

Page 51 of 60



._
_

_.
._

...
_,

_.
.,.

O
N

L
IN

E
R

E
SO

U
R

C
E

S
&

T
O

O
L

S:
A

va
ri

et
y

of
di

gi
ta

l r
es

ou
rc

es
,

ut
ili

tie
s,

an
d

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
ns

ar
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
to

lib
ra

ri
es

ei
th

er
fr

ee
or

on
a

co
st

-s
ha

re
ba

si
s,

pr
ov

id
in

g
as

si
st

an
ce

w
ith

lib
ra

ry
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
se

rv
ic

es
.

PL
O

W
(P

ut
tin

g
L

ib
ra

ri
es

on
th

e
W

eb
):

PL
O

W
is

a
pr

og
ra

m
of

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
th

at
pr

ov
id

es
fr

ee
w

eb
si

te
ho

st
in

g
an

d
em

ai
l

se
rv

ic
e

to
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y

30
0

Io
w

a
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

.

PU
B

L
IC

L
IB

R
A

R
YA

N
N

U
A

L S
U

R
V

E
Y

:I
ow

a
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

ar
e

as
ke

d
to

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
e

in
th

e
A

nn
ua

lS
ur

ve
y,

du
e

ea
ch

ye
ar

on
O

ct
.

31
.

D
at

a
su

bm
itt

ed
in

th
e

A
nn

ua
lS

ur
ve

y
is

us
ed

on
th

e
lo

ca
l,

re
gi

on
al

,
st

at
e,

an
d

fe
de

ra
l

le
ve

ls
.F

ili
ng

a
co

m
pl

et
e

an
nu

al
su

rv
ey

is
on

e
of

th
e

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

to
re

ce
iv

e
E

nr
ic

h
Io

w
a

D
ir

ec
t

St
at

e
A

id
fu

nd
in

g.

PU
B

L
IC

L
IB

R
A

R
YS

TA
T

IS
T

IC
S:

Pu
bl

is
he

d
an

nu
al

ly
fr

om
da

ta
co

lle
ct

ed
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

A
nn

ua
lS

ur
ve

y.
T

he
se

st
at

is
tic

s
ar

e
us

ef
ul

in
co

m
pa

ri
ng

lib
ra

ry
ac

tiv
ity

an
d

us
ag

e
fr

om
ye

ar
to

ye
ar

,
in

co
m

pa
ri

ng
w

ith
ot

he
r

lib
ra

ri
es

of
si

m
ila

r
si

ze
,

an
d

in
ac

ce
ss

in
g

st
at

is
tic

s
to

su
pp

or
t

bu
dg

et
re

qu
es

ts
.

SI
L

O
(S

ta
te

of
Io

w
a

L
ib

ra
ri

es
O

nl
in

e)
: S

IL
O

is
a

jo
in

t
pr

og
ra

m
of

th
e

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
an

d
Io

w
a

St
at

e
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

.
SI

L
O

of
fe

rs
re

so
ur

ce
sh

ar
in

g
se

rv
ic

es
,

in
cl

ud
in

g
th

e
Io

w
a

L
oc

at
or

an
d

SI
L

O
In

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
L

oa
n

to
al

lt
yp

es
of

lib
ra

ri
es

in
Io

w
a.

SI
L

O
al

so
pr

ov
id

es
D

N
S,

e—
m

ai
l,

an
d

w
eb

ho
st

in
g

at
no

co
st

to
an

y
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
w

ith
a

hi
gh

—
sp

ee
d I

nt
er

ne
t

co
nn

ec
tio

n.

SP
A

C
E

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

G
R

A
N

T
S:

T
he

St
at

e
L

ib
ra

ry
al

lo
ca

te
s

L
ST

A
fu

nd
s

to
pr

ov
id

e
Io

w
a

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

es
co

ns
ul

tin
g

on
sp

ac
e

ut
ili

za
tio

n.
T

he
se

gr
an

ts
pa

y
fo

r
pr

of
es

si
on

al
ad

vi
ce

fr
om

im
pa

rt
ia

lc
on

su
lta

nt
s

w
ho

pr
ov

id
e

gu
id

an
ce

an
d

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

to
lib

ra
ry

st
af

f,
ci

ty
of

fi
ci

al
s

an
d

th
e

co
m

m
un

ity
ab

ou
t

us
e

of
ex

is
tin

g
sp

ac
e.

G
ra

nt
s

w
ill

be
aw

ar
de

d
as

fu
nd

s
ar

e
av

ai
la

bl
e.

A
lib

ra
ry

m
ay

on
ly

re
ce

iv
e

on
e

lib
ra

ry
ut

ili
za

tio
n

gr
an

t.

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

A
N

D
A

C
C

R
E

D
IT

A
T

IO
N

PR
O

G
R

A
M

: A
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

pr
og

ra
m

en
co

ur
ag

in
g

th
e

on
go

in
g

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
qu

al
ity

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
es

in
Io

w
a.

Io
w

a'
s

vo
lU

nt
ar

y
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
st

an
da

rd
s

pr
og

ra
m

w
as

es
ta

bl
is

he
d

to
gi

ve
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ri
es

a
to

ol
to

id
en

tif
y

st
re

ng
th

s
an

d
ar

ea
s

of
im

pr
ov

em
en

t,
to

do
cu

m
en

t
th

e
co

nd
iti

on
of

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e

in
Io

w
a,

to
se

t
T

ie
r

le
ve

ls
to

de
te

rm
in

e
ba

se
D

ir
ec

t
St

at
e

A
id

fu
nd

in
g,

an
d

to
m

ee
t

st
at

ut
or

y
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
.

po
pu

la
tio

n,
ho

us
in

g,
ag

ri
cu

ltu
re

,
bu

si
ne

ss
,

in
du

st
ry

an
d

go
ve

rn
m

en
t.

T
he

C
en

te
r

an
sw

er
s

ce
ns

us
re

la
te

d
qu

es
tio

ns
an

d
pr

ov
id

es
pu

bl
ic

at
io

ns
an

d
da

ta
pr

od
uc

ts
on

th
e

w
eb

si
te

.
W

H
O

FI
: W

ho
Fi

pr
ov

id
es

a
su

ite
of

lib
ra

ry
m

an
ag

em
en

t
to

ol
s

in
cl

ud
in

g
a

w
i-

fi
us

ag
e

co
un

te
r,

pr
og

ra
m

pl
an

ne
r,

an
d

pr
og

ra
m

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

fe
at

ur
e

pr
ov

id
ed

by
th

e
St

at
e

L
ib

ra
ry

at
no

co
st

to
Io

w
a

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

es
.S

ta
tis

tic
s

an
d

da
ta

au
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
po

pu
la

te
in

th
e

20
21

E
di

tio
n

10
5

Page 52 of 60



A
nn

ua
lS

ur
ve

y.

Y
O

U
T

H
SE

R
V

IC
E

S:
Pr

ov
id

es
pr

og
ra

m
s,

se
rv

ic
es

,
an

d
tr

ai
ni

ng
to

he
lp

Io
w

a
lib

ra
ri

es
pr

ov
id

e
th

e
be

st
po

ss
ib

le
se

rv
ic

e
to

ch
ild

re
n

an
d

yo
ut

h;
in

cl
ud

in
g

th
e

an
nu

al
Su

m
m

er
L

ib
ra

ry
Pr

og
ra

m
;

w
or

ks
ho

ps
an

d
co

nf
er

en
ce

s
su

ch
as

K
id

s
Fi

rs
t;

ea
rl

y
lit

er
ac

y
ac

tiv
iti

es
;

ST
E

M
To

G
o

an
d

St
or

yt
im

e
K

its
fo

r
ch

ec
ko

ut
to

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ri

es
; a

nd
co

ns
ul

tin
g

se
rv

ic
es

.

20
21

E
di

tio
n

10
6

Page 53 of 60



B
ei

ng
fa

m
ili

ar
w

ith
an

d
be

co
m

in
g

in
vo

lv
ed

in
st

at
e

an
d

na
tio

na
l

lib
ra

ry
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
w

ill
he

lp
yo

u
be

an
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

tr
us

te
e.

H
er

e
ar

e
so

m
e

lib
ra

ry
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
at

th
e

st
at

e
an

d
na

tio
na

l l
ev

el
s

th
at

yo
u

ca
n

le
ar

n
m

or
e

ab
ou

t:

Io
w

a
L

ib
ra

ry
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
T

he
lo

w
a

L
ib

ra
ry

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

(I
L

A
)is

th
e

pr
of

es
si

on
al

as
so

ci
at

io
n

fo
r

lib
ra

ri
an

s,
tr

us
te

es
an

d
in

te
re

st
ed

pe
rs

on
s

in
Io

w
a.

lL
A

sp
on

so
rs

an
an

nu
al

co
nf

er
en

ce
in

th
e

fa
ll

an
d

su
pp

or
ts

a
lo

bb
yi

st
to

re
pr

es
en

t
lib

ra
ry

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e

in
te

re
st

s
at

th
e

st
at

e
le

ve
l.

T
he

co
m

m
itt

ee
s

an
d

su
bd

iv
is

io
ns

of
IL

A
of

fe
r

an
op

po
rt

un
ity

to
be

in
vo

lv
ed

in
lib

ra
ry

ac
tiv

iti
es

an
d

is
su

es
be

yo
nd

yo
ur

ow
n

lib
ra

ry
.

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

fo
r

R
ur

al
an

d
Sm

al
l

L
ib

ra
ri

es
(A

R
SL

)
T

he
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
fo

r
R

ur
al

&
Sm

al
l

L
ib

ra
ri

es
In

c,
is

a
ne

tw
or

k
of

pe
rs

on
s

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
th

e
co

un
tr

y
de

di
ca

te
d

to
th

e
po

si
tiv

e
gr

ow
th

an
d

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

of
lib

ra
ri

es
.A

R
SL

be
lie

ve
s

in
th

e
va

lu
e

of
ru

ra
l a

nd
sm

al
l

lib
ra

ri
es

an
d

st
ri

ve
s

to
cr

ea
te

re
so

ur
ce

s
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
th

at
ad

dr
es

s
na

tio
na

l,
st

at
e,

an
d

lo
ca

l
pr

io
ri

tie
s

fo
r

lib
ra

ri
es

si
tu

at
ed

in
ru

ra
l c

om
m

un
iti

es
.

A
m

er
ic

an
L

ib
ra

ry
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
T

he
A

m
er

ic
an

L
ib

ra
ry

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

(A
L

A
) is

th
e

na
tio

na
l

as
so

ci
at

io
n

fo
r

lib
ra

ri
an

s,
tr

us
te

es
an

d
ot

he
rs

in
te

re
st

ed
in

lib
ra

ry
co

nc
er

ns
.

A
L

A
sp

on
so

rs
na

tio
na

l
co

nf
er

en
ce

s
ev

er
y

su
m

m
er

an
d

w
in

te
r,

an
d

pu
bl

is
he

s
bo

ok
s

an
d

jo
ur

na
ls

on
pr

of
es

si
on

al
is

su
es

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

its
ne

w
s

jo
ur

na
l,

A
m

er
ic

an
L

ib
ra

ri
es

.T
he

W
as

hi
ng

to
n

O
ff

ic
e

of
A

L
A

ad
vo

ca
te

s
fo

r
lib

ra
ri

es
on

na
tio

na
ll

ib
ra

ry
—

re
la

te
d is

su
es

an
d

co
nc

er
ns

.

Pu
bl

ic
L

ib
ra

ry
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n
T

he
Pu

bl
ic

L
ib

ra
ry

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

(P
L

A
) is

th
e

di
vi

si
on

of
A

L
A

w
hi

ch
en

ha
nc

es
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
an

d
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s

of
pu

bl
ic

lib
ra

ry
st

af
f

an
d

pu
bl

ic
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
es

.
PL

A
sp

on
so

rs
its

ow
n

na
tio

na
l c

on
fe

re
nc

es
in

ev
en

nu
m

be
re

d
ye

ar
s

as
w

el
l a

s
pr

og
ra

m
s

at
A

L
A

co
nf

er
en

ce
s

U
ni

te
d

fo
r

L
ib

ra
ri

es
:

T
he

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

of
L

ib
ra

ry
T

ru
st

ee
s,

A
dv

oc
at

es
,

Fr
ie

nd
s

an
d

Fo
un

da
tio

ns
U

ni
te

d
fo

r
L

ib
ra

ri
es

is
a

na
tio

na
l

ne
tw

or
k

of
lib

ra
ry

su
pp

or
te

rs
w

ho
be

lie
ve

in
th

e
im

po
rt

an
ce

of
lib

ra
ri

es
as

th
e

so
ci

al
an

d
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l
ce

nt
er

s
of

co
m

m
un

iti
es

an
d

ca
m

pu
se

s.
N

o
on

e
ha

s
a

st
ro

ng
er

vo
ic

e
fo

r
lib

ra
ri

es
th

an
th

os
e

w
ho

us
e

th
em

,
ra

is
e

w
ill

be
co

m
e

a
re

al
fo

rc
e

to
be

re
ck

on
ed

w
ith

at
th

e
lo

ca
l,

st
at

e,
an

d
na

tio
na

l
le

ve
ls

.
20

21
E

di
tio

n
10

7

Page 54 of 60



1 
 

 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Metro Library Network 

 

 

Purpose of the Consortium 

The purpose of the Metro Library Network (MLN) is to enhance service to the communities of member 

libraries by: 

1. Maintaining a shared integrated library system (ILS) 

2. Providing a courier service to move requested materials quickly and efficiently from one library 

to another 

3. Providing shared access to electronic resources 

4. Implementing practices that are efficient and effective for all member libraries and 

their constituencies. 

 

Membership 

1. Membership is open to libraries that are regionally located in Linn County and/or the greater 

Cedar Rapids metropolitan area, and/or any library that wishes to associate with the consortium 

for purposes of sharing ILS capabilities and electronic resources. 

2. Member libraries must be open to the public. 

3. Applications for membership must receive unanimous approval by Governing Board members. 

4. The following libraries are current members: 

a. Cedar Rapids Public Library 

b. Hiawatha Public Library 

c. Marion Public Library 

5. The following are non-voting associate members; i.e. non-accredited libraries with 

limited participation: 

a. Mercy Watts Library, Mercy Medical Center 

6. Member libraries wishing to leave the MLN may do so by giving written notice to the 

Governing Board six months prior to the expected date. If notice of departure is received 

six months or more into a fiscal cycle, no fees will be refunded. 

7. All member libraries will work cooperatively within the consortium and agree to: 

a. Abide by the decisions made by the governing body 

b. Maintain Internet connectivity, hardware and staffing needed to meet their 

obligations to the MLN 

c. Communicate with Cedar Rapids Public Library issues and questions about the ILS and 

issues which could impact the purpose of the consortium 

d. Ensure that library staff participate in training and committee meetings 

e. Maintain ILS holdings and user records according to consortium standards 

 

Governance 

1. The MLN Governing Board is made up of the directors of the consortium member 

libraries accredited by the State of Iowa and is responsible for: 

a. Directing the affairs of the consortium and discussing all matters of official policy 

b. Appointing and overseeing the work of committees, task forces or work groups as 

needed to conduct the business of the consortium 

c. Vetting and admitting new members to MLN 

d. Identifying new services to be offered by MLN and forwarding those recommendations 

Page 55 of 60



2 
 

for those with a fiscal impact to the respective Library Board and Cities for approval 

2. The Board will be chaired by the director of Cedar Rapids Public Library. It is the responsibility 

of the chair to ensure that minutes are taken at all Board meetings and shared with 

each member. 

3. The Board will meet a minimum of six times a year. 

4. Most Board decisions will be reached through consensus. When necessary, a vote may be 

taken. Each Board member may cast one vote. All votes requiring a commitment of funds 

require a unanimous vote for approval. 

a. If a unanimous vote is required but cannot be reached, the Board may either (a) table 

the discussion to give members additional time to consider the issue; or (b) decide 

that consensus cannot be reached and the product or service in question will be 

the responsibility of each individual library to procure. 

b. Members may vote by proxy. Members also have the option of participating 

electronically in a meeting. 

5. It is the responsibility of each board member to forward ideas for new services as well as 

questions or concerns about potential or existing services to the Board. 

 

Roles and Responsibilities of Consortium Leader 

Cedar Rapids Public library, in addition to being a member library, also fulfills a leadership position in 

MLN with responsibilities including: 

1. Serve as the fiscal agent 

2. Serve as the primary contact for all vendors shared by the MLN 

3. Operate as the first point of contact for issues 

4. Provide system administration and support 

5. Keep member libraries informed on software and product upgrades 

6. Facilitate new products as they become available 

7. Organize training provided by the ILS vendor on broad topics and new features/skills 

8. Supplement vendor training with small individual training sessions for partner libraries 

 

Committees 

1. The Governing Board may choose to appoint committees, task forces or work groups as needed 

to conduct the business of the consortium. All new committees will receive a written charge 

from the Board. 

2. Committees report directly to the Governing Board and committee chairs are responsible for 

keeping the Board informed of the committee's work. 

3. Committees will decide on a meeting schedule. That schedule and minutes of each meeting are to 

be shared with the Governing Board. 

4. Committees may meet in person or electronically. 

5. CRPL may appoint up to three members to each committee; Marion up to two members; and 

Hiawatha one member. 

 

Terms 

1. The Metro Library Network Memorandum of Understanding will take effect immediately on the 

date signed by each member library. Each member library will have two weeks after receiving 

the MOU to provide their respective signatures. 

2. The MLN's MOU will be the length of the newest ILS contract, five years encompassing FY26- 

FY30: July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2030. 

3. The cost-sharing formula for the MLN will be based on the average percentage of 

Page 56 of 60



3 
 

circulation and library users for each member library. The formula will remain the same 

for the life of the MOU; i.e. the length of the ILS contract. If the ILS contract is extended, the 

formula may be revisited. Currently, the formula results in a 60% share for Cedar Rapids, 

30% for Marion and 10% for Hiawatha. 

4. The MOU will be reviewed annually by the Governing Board and any changes made within two 

months after that review. Any Board member may make recommendations regarding the MOU; 

a unanimous vote is needed to approve changes to the MOU. 

 

 

Cedar Rapids Public Library 

 

 

Director Printed Name 

 

Director Signature and Date 

 

 

Hiawatha Public Library 

 

 

Director Printed Name 

 

Director Signature and Date 

 

 

Marion Public Library 

 

 

Director Printed Name 

 

Director Signature and Date 

 

 

 

Page 57 of 60



Library Board of Trustees Executive Officers Ballot 
 
President 

o Ross McIntyre 

o                                                    . 
         Write-in vote 

Vice - President 

o Kelsey Logan 

o                                                    . 
         Write-in vote 

Secretary 

o Becky Garms 

o                                                    . 
         Write-in vote 

Treasurer 

o Chelsea Nunn 

o                                                    . 
         Write-in vote 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 58 of 60



 1 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 

 

 

THIS AGREEMENT is made on the ____________ day of _______, 2025 by and between the 

Marion Public Library Board of Trustees, hereinafter referred to as the “Board” the Marion 

Public Library Foundation, hereinafter referred to as the “Foundation”, and Friends of the 

Marion Public Library, hereinafter referred to as the “Friends.”  Individually, each entity may be 

referred as a “party;” Collectively the entities may be referred to as “parties.” 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to establish the responsibilities of each party with regard to the 

Dolly Parton Imagination Library program, hereinafter referred to as the “Program”;  

NOW THEREFORE, the Library, the Foundation, and the Friends agree as follows:  

1. The  responsibilities of the Library are as follows: 

 

a. Administer the program including registrations and registrant database 

maintenance 

b. Management of the Book Order System (“BOS”) provided by the Dollywood 

Foundation 

c. Plan any programming or events related to the Program 

d. Promote the Program 

e. Coordinate with the Foundation to pay all monthly bills associated with the 

Program 

 

2. The responsibilities of the Foundation are as follows: 

 

a. Register as 501(c)3 entity in charge of and party to a Memorandum of 

agreement with the Dollywood Foundation  

b. Take on all responsibility for fundraising to support and pay for the Program 

c. Coordinate with the Library to pay all monthly bills associated with the 

Program 

 

3. The responsibilities of the Friends are as follows: 

 

a. Management of undeliverable books set aside by the Marion Post Office 

b. Assist the Foundation with fundraising, through donations made to the 

Wishing Well, proceeds from book sales, and other fundraising events 

c. Provide volunteer support for fundraising and programs or events related to 

the Program 

Page 59 of 60



 2 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have set their hands on the day and 

year first written above.   

MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

 

____________________________________  ________________________ 

By:        Date 

 

MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION 

 

 

______________________________________  _________________________ 

By:        Date 

 

FRIENDS OF THE MARION PUBLIC LIBRARY 

 

 

______________________________________  ___________________________ 

By:        Date 

     

 

Page 60 of 60


	Agenda
	  Library-Minutes-May 19 2025 DRAFT
	  MPL Foundation Report for Trustees Meeting 06-16-2025
	  Directors Report June 16 2025
	  Budget Performance Report May 2025 FINAL
	  Open PO Report - May 2025
	  Ch. 16-Appendix - Iowa Library Trustee's Handbook_ 2021 Edition
	  MLN MOU FY26-30
	  Library Board of Trustees Executive Officer Ballot
	  Dolly Parton Imagination Library MOU

